Board of Selectmen

The Wellfleet Board of Selectmen will hold a public meeting on Tuesday, July 14, 2015 at 7:00 p.m.
at the Wellfleet Senior Center, 715 Old Kings Highway, Wellfleet, MA 02667. Note: [t is anticipated
that the meeting will be recorded by the Town. Anyone else desiring to record the meeting may do so only
after notifying the chair and may not interfere with the conduct of the meeting in doing so.

I Announcements, Open Session and Public Comment(s) [7:00]

II. Public Hearing(s) [7:05]
A. Route 6 and Main Street Intersection Improvement Project
B. Snow and Ice Removal and Maintenance of Private Roads

III.  Licenses/Appointments/Reappointments/Use of Town Property

A. Licenses - NONE

B. Appointments and Reappointments
1) Approval of Fire Chief appointments (Charter, section 3-5-3): Allison Gray, full time

firefighter/paramedic; and Justin Kinshaw, Joshua Wagner & David R. Marriott as
probationary call firefighters.

2) Diane Roehm to Cultural Council with term ending June 30, 2018
3) Mary Wright to Cultural Council with term ending June 30, 2018
4) Geraldine Ramer to CPC at large member with term ending June 30, 2018
5) Zack Dixon to Shellfish Advisory Board with term ending June 30, 2018
6) Gail Stewart to Board of Assessors with term ending June 30, 2018
7) John Duane to Board of Assessors alternate with term ending June 30, 2018
8) Dennis Cunningham to Barnstable County Regional Substance Abuse Council

C. Use of Town Property

1) Request of Olaf Valli of Sickday, Inc. to use Whitecrest Beach from April 1-December
31, 2015; $20 application fee paid, event fee TBD

2) Request of Katherine Weeks of Sugar Surf of Cape Cod to use Whitecrest Beach from
June through October for surf lessons; $20 application and $350 event fee paid

3) Request of John Arsenault to use the band stand end of the Marina on Fridays, Saturdays
& Sundays, 6 PM to 9 PM for a mobile food truck vending; $20 application fee paid,
event fee TBD

Iv. Business

Town Fees review [ATA]

Review and possible modification of beach parking use during OysterFest [ Thomas]
Plans for re-landscaping the Preservation Hall green belt [Todd Lebart]

FY 2016 prioritized list of BOS Goals [Pilcher]

Request of Laura and Chris Denninger of 105 Pine Point Road to redeem tax title
Award of Salary and Classification Study contract [TA]

Authorization to sign a Local Initiative Program application for properties at 2254, 2200
and 2270 Old King’s Highway Affordable Housing Project and to authorize letter
expressing support of the Selectmen for the Project [Leedara Zola]

H. Mooring issue [John Martens]

QFETOE>

Town of Wellfleet 1 BOS Agenda July 14, 2015

Meeting materials are available on the Town of Wellfleet web site: hitp://www.wellfleet-ma.gov. Motions may be offered and
votes may be taken by the Board on any agenda item except for Announcements & Public Comment




Approval of the revised Senior Citizens Tax Work-Off Policy [TA]
Approval of the revised Veterans Tax Work-Off Policy [TA]
Approval of revised Baker Field Tent Use Policy [TA]
Review of revised BOS Policy on Policies [TA]
. Possible deletion of the Quorum Policy [TA]
Review of revised Policy on Use of Town Property [TA]
Expanding the number of community members of Local Housing Partnership [Pilcher]
Approval of Grant Agreement/Wellfleet Historical Society and Museum, Inc. [CPC]
Recommendation for 111F Designation [Police Chief]
Authorize the BOS Chairman to sign Federal Highway Administration Title VI
Nondiscrimination Assurance [TA]

FOROZZEARET

V. Town Administrator’s Report

VL Future Concerns

VII. Correspondence and Vacancy Report
VIII. Minutes [June 23, 2015]

IX.  Executive session
A. Approval of minutes from prior executive sessions [TA]
B. To conduct a grievance hearing involving the Wellfleet Police Officer’s Union [TA]

X. Adjournment

Town of Wellfleet 2 BOS Agenda July 14, 2015

Meeting materials are available on the Town of Wellfleet web site: hitp://www.wellfleet-ma.gov. Motions may be offered and
votes may be taken by the Board on any agenda item except for Announcements & Public Comment




TOWN OF WELLFLEET
PUBLIC NOTICE

Snow and Ice Removal and Maintenance of Private Roads: The Board of Selectmen
will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, July 14, 2015 at 7:05 pm at the Wellfleet Senior
Center, 715 Old Kings Highway to gather public input on the Town’s policy on snow and
ice removal from paved and unpaved private roads and also to gather public input on the
Town’s policy on repairs to unpaved private roads.

TOWN OF WELLFLEET
PUBLIC NOTICE

Route 6 and Main Street Intersection Improvement Project: The Board of Selectmen will
hold a public hearing on Tuesday, July 14, 2015 at 7:05 pm at the Wellfleet Senior Center
to gather public input on design choices for the redesign of the Route 6 — Main Street
intersection.

WELLFLEET BOARD OF SELECTMEN



Additional Materials for the July 14, 2015 Board of Selectmen Meeting

Link to presentation of Route 6 — Main Street Intersection Design Alternatives from the
June 23, 2015 Board of Selectmen’s meeting:\

http.//www.wellfleet-ma.gov/sites/wellfleetma/files/file/file/desien info for bos.pdf

Link to unpaved private road maintenance and snow & ice removal materials from the
May 26, 2015 Board of Selectmen’s meeting. Links are on the Town Administrator
Documents page:

http://www.wellfleet-ma.gov/town-administrator/pages/town-administrator-documents



Wellfleet Fire Department

10 Lawrence Road, Wellfleet, MA 02667
Richard J. Pauley, Jr. Phone: (508) 349-3754
Fire Chief Fax: (508) 349-0318

TO: Harry Sarkis Terkanian, Town Administrator
FROM: Chief Fisette and Chief Pauley

RE: Plowing and Maintenance of Private Roads
DATE: July 7,2015

This memorandum is in reference to the Board of Selectmen’s recent discussions on plowing and
maintenance of private roads, and, specifically in response to the Board’s question to both public
safety chiefs as to our input and position on the plowing and maintenance of private roads at
their meeting on May 26, 2015.

It is has long been the current practice, during the winter months, that in the event of a true
emergency that requires a police or fire/rescue response, available public works resources are
immediately dispatched to the street or roadway (public or private) to make the roadway passable
for emergency responders. There have been times that this procedure has also been extended to
private driveways so that necessary emergency operations can be safely and effectively
accomplished. It is our collective understanding and experience that this practice has been
effective and to paraphrase your thoughts in your memorandum to the Board of May 28, 2015,
“even inclusion of a road on the list of roads to be plowed does not guarantee that it will be
plowed at the time of a medical” (or some other) “emergency occurs.”

[t is our position, that if in a perfect world, where the Town has all the resources (financial,
personnel, capital equipment, etc.) necessary to plow all public and private roads that would
certainly be our preference. However, as is the case, this is not possible, given the current
limited resources of the Department of Public Works. As public safety officials, on a daily basis,
we base our decisions on reality, and, the conditions we continuously encounter at any given
time. It is inconceivable to both the police and fire chiefs, that given the current reality of the
limited resources of the Town of Wellfleet, specifically the Department of Public Works, that
there are sufficient resources to plow (or maintain) all of the public and private roadways of the
community in a timely and effective manner.

This situation is not unlike what we encounter in responding to emergency situations on Lt.
Island. In at least (4) hours, out of a twenty-four (24) hour time period, we are unable to provide
any fire protection, and, limited, at best, emergency medical services and police protection to the
Island, dependent upon the tide cycle. Again, this is a given reality that we, and the residents of
the Island, must deal with.



TO: Harry Sarkis Terkanian July 7, 2015
RE: Plowing and Maintenance of Private Roads Page 2

Finally, while on the discussion of private roads, it is both our professional opinion, that
there is even a greater issue/risk to public safety, than the issue of plowing and/or
maintaining private roads. This issue is the fact that the majority of private roads in
Wellfleet are inadequately marked with their respective street names, inclusive of the
approved blue background/reflective white lettering signage. The refusal of some
residents to install or maintain approved street name signs, is in our opinion a greater risk
to the public safety than the plowing issue, as we face this challenge on a daily basis, 52
weeks a year, and, not just seasonal. Quite frankly, if we can’t find the street and
corresponding house number for the person(s) in need, than, we can not assist those
individual(s) with their emergency.

In summary, it is our opinion and position, that given the limited resources of the Town,
the current Town practice of dispatching department of public works resources to
locations of emergency situations, when and where necessary, is both reasonable and
prudent. Unless, and until such time as, additional significant resources are allocated to
the department of public works, we do not see the feasibility of plowing and maintaining
all private roads within the community.

As always, please don’t hesitate to contact us, should you need additional information, or

have further questions.

submitted,

JAI

ogfald L. Fisette Richard J. Pauley | Jr.
Police Chief Fire Chief




Wellfleet Fire Department

—

10 Lawrence Road, Wellfleet, MA 02667

Richard J. Pauley, Jr. Phone: (508) 349-3754
Fire Chief Fax: (508) 349-0318
Memo

TO: Board of Selectmen

FROM:  Chief Pauley

DATE:  July 8, 2015

RE: Appointment of Firefighter/Paramedic

(@ Mr. Harry Sarkis Terkanian, Town Administrator

In accordance with Wellfleet Town Charter Section 3-5-3, 1 have appointed Ms. Allison Gray to
the vacant position of full-time Firefighter/Paramedic. To comply with the provisions of the
Charter, I request your approval of this appointment.

Ms. Gray’s appointment as a full-time Firefighter/Paramedic will be contingent on a satisfactory
pre-employment physical exam and criminal offender records (CORI) check as well as passage

of a physical ability test to the standards of the Massachusetts Human Resources Division.

Ms. Gray is a resident of Wellfleet and has been a member of this Department for almost three
(3) years, just recently completing her call Firefighter I/1I certification.

Ms. Gray will be hired on a probationary basis for the first 12 months of her employment. As a
condition of employment, she will also be required to pass the Massachusetts Fire Academy
Recruit Training program.

Respectfully submitted,

AP

Richard J. Pauley, Jr.
Fire Chief



Wellfleet Fire Department

10 Lawrence Road, Wellfleet, MA 02667
Richard J. Pauley, Jr. Phone: (508) 349-3754
Fire Chief Fax: (508) 349-0318

TO:  Board of Selectmen
FROM:  Chief Pauley

RE: Appointment of On-Call Fire Department Members
DATE: July 8, 2015

In accordance with the Town Charter, Section 3-5-3, I have appointed three (3) new on-call
members for the Wellfleet Fire Department. These individuals are:

Mr. Justin Kinshaw
Mr. David “Rob” Marriot
Mr. Joshua Wagner

Mr. Kinshaw is a National and Massachusetts certified EMT, works full-time for M.A. Frazier,
and is a resident of Wellfleet.

Mr. Marriot is a National certified EMT and is currently working on his Paramedic certification.
He is self-employed, is a former USMC Combat Medic, and, is also a resident of Wellfleet.

Mr. Wagner is completing his EMT certification, works full-time as an alarm system technician
and is a resident of Eastham.

All three individuals have indicated that they would like to attend the next available course at the
Barnstable County Fire and Rescue Academy to obtain their Firefighter I/II certifications.

In accordance with provisions of the Town Charter, I respectfully request your approval of these
appointments. All three individuals have successfully passed a pre-employment physical exam
and a CORI (criminal records) background check. Each of these three individuals must
successtully complete a twelve (12) month probationary period.

Respectfully submitted,

A )

Richard J. Pauley, Jr.
Fire Chief

CC: Harry Sarkis Terkanian, Town Administrator
Theresa Townsend, Administrative Assistant



Wellfleet Fire Department

10 Lawrence Road, Wellfleet, MA 02667

Richard J. Pauley, Jr. Phone: (508) 349-3754
Fire Chief _ Fax: (508) 349-0318
June 18,2015 EOET

o 93 9
Ms. Allison Gray N 73 200
93 Old King’s Highway

Wellfleet, MA 02667 N
Dear Allison:

This letter is to confirm that you have been offered a position with the Wellfleet Fire
Department, and that you’ve accepted this offer. It is my pleasure to formally appoint you as a
full-time Firefighter/Paramedic effective July 2, 2015. This appointment will be forwarded to
the Board of Selectmen for their approval in accordance with Section 3-5-3 of the Wellfleet
Town Charter. I expect them to act on this appointment at their meeting on July 14, 2015, and
ask that you attend the meeting to be introduced to the Board and to the Town.

Your appointment is contingent upon passage of a pre-employment medical exam, as well as a
physical abilities test, and will be followed by a one year probationary period. You will also be
required to complete the Massachusetts Fire Academy Recruit Training Program. Under the
terms of the union contract with the Town, your employment may be terminated during this
probationary period with or without cause, and the probationary period may be extended upon
agreement between the union and the Town. You will also be expected to enter into an
agreement with the Town which will require you to pay back a pro-rated portion of the stipend
provided for your Recruit Training should your employment with the Town end sooner than two
years after completion of the State Fire Academy.

You will be assigned to Lt. White as a member of Group 3. Your work schedule will change to
24 hours on duty, 48 hours off, 24 hours on, and 4 days off. Your continued orientation as well
as supervision and evaluation will be the responsibility of Lt. White.

Congratulations. We look forward to your long and successful career with the Wellfleet Fire
Department.

Very truly yours,

A7

Richard J. Pauley, Jr.
Fire Chief

o Mr. Harry Sarkis Terkanian, Town Administrator "
Lt. Joseph Cappello, President, Wellfleet Permanent Fire Fighters, Local 4342
Lt. George White, Group 3 Supervisor
Ms. Theresa Townsend, Administrative Assistant



Wellfleet Fire Department

10 Lawrence Road, Wellfleet, MA 02667
Richard J. Pauley, Jr. Phone: (508) 349-3754
Fire Chief Fax: (508) 349-0318

June 18, 2015

SO EIVE
3 B

T

Mr. Justin Kinshaw ; r~s w90
S L JUN 23 2055
Wellfleet, MA 02667 | Li

Dear Mr. Kinshaw BY:

Under the Wellfleet Town Charter, appointments to the Fire Department are made by the Fire Chief,
subject to approval by the Board of Selectmen.

As we discussed, you did very well in your interview with the Board of Fire Officers, and, it is my
pleasure to formally appoint you as a probationary call member of the Department. This appointment will
be forwarded to the Board of Selectmen for their approval in accordance with Section 3-5-3 of the Town
Charter. I expect them to act on this appointment at their meeting of July 14, 2015, and ask that you be
available to attend the meeting with me to be introduced to the Board. I will confirm the exact time with
you prior to the 14"

Your appointment to the Department is contingent on passage of a pre-employment physical exam and
background check. As a new member, you will be on probationary status of one year from the date of
your effective start date.

You will have to complete a series of probationary drills and we expect you to reside within pager range
of the fire station to be able to respond to emergency calls.

Please contact our Administrative Assistant Theresa Townsend for the purpose of paperwork completion
to continue the process of becoming a Department member.

[ very much appreciate your willingness to serve the Town of Wellfleet as an emergency responder and 1
look forward to working with you as a call member of the Wellfleet Fire Department.

Very truly yours,

/A

Richard J. Pauley, Jr.
Fire Chief

cc: Mr. Harry Terkanian, Town Administrator &~
Ms. Theresa Townsend



Wellfleet Fire Department

10 Lawrence Road, Wellfleet, MA 02667
Richard J. Pauley, Jr. Phone: (508) 349-3754
Fire Chief Fax: (508) 349-0318

June 18, 2015

il
Mr. Joshua Wagner [
P.O. Box 638 ;
North Eastham, MA 02651 bk

Dear Mr. Wagner:

Under the Wellfleet Town Charter, appointments to the Fire Department are made by the Fire Chief,
subject to approval by the Board of Selectmen.

As we discussed, you did very well in your interview with the Board of Fire Officers, and, it is my
pleasure to formally appoint you as a probationary call member of the Department. This appointment will
be forwarded to the Board of Selectmen for their approval in accordance with Section 3-5-3 of the Town
Charter. T expect them to act on this appointment at their meeting of July 14, 2015, and ask that you be
available to attend the meeting with me to be introduced to the Board. I will confirm the exact time with
you prior to the 14™.

Your appointment to the Department is contingent on passage of a pre-employment physical exam and
background check. As a new member, you will be on probationary status of one year from the date of
your effective start date.

You will have to complete a series of probationary drills and we expect you to reside within pager range
of the fire station to be able to respond to emergency calls.

Please contact our Administrative Assistant Theresa Townsend for the purpose of paperwork completion
to continue the process of becoming a Department member.

I very much appreciate your willingness to serve the Town of Wellfleet as an emergency responder and [
look forward to working with you as a call member of the Wellfleet Fire Department.

Very truly yours,

ey

Richard J. Pauley, Jr.
Fire Chief

cc: Mr. Harry Terkanian, Town Administrator ¢~
Ms. Theresa Townsend



Wellfleet Fire Department

10 Lawrence Road, Wellfleet, MA 02667

Richard J. Pauley, Jr. Phone: (508) 349-3754
Fire Chief Fax: (508) 349-0318
June 18, 2015 e —

LEECEIVER
Mr. David R. Marriott £} ) ;
P.O. Box 98 : 1 JUN 23 201
South Wellfleet, MA 02663 ‘% g

), SN

Dear Mr. Marriott;

Under the Wellfleet Town Charter, appointments to the Fire Department are made by the Fire Chief,
subject to approval by the Board of Selectmen.

As we discussed, you did very well in your interview with the Board of Fire Officers, and, it is my
pleasure to formally appoint you as a probationary call member of the Department. This appointment will
be forwarded to the Board of Selectmen for their approval in accordance with Section 3-5-3 of the Town
Charter. Texpect them to act on this appointment at their meeting of July 14,2015, and ask that you be
available to attend the meeting with me to be introduced to the Board. I will confirm the exact time with
you prior to the 14"

Your appointment to the Department is contingent on passage of a pre-employment physical exam and
background check. Asanew member, you will be on probationary status of one year from the date of
your effective start date.

You will have to complete a series of probationary drills and we expect you to reside within pager range
of the fire station to be able to respond to emergency calls.

Please contact our Administrative Assistant Theresa Townsend for the purpose of paperwork completion
to continue the process of becoming a Department member.

[ very much appreciate your willingness to serve the Town of Wellfleet as an emergency responder and [
look forward to working with you as a call member of the Wellfleet Fire Department.

Very truly yours,

A 2]

Richard J. Pauley, Jr.
Fire Chief

cc: Mr. Harry Terkanian, Town Administrator
Ms. Theresa Townsend



TOWN OF WELLFLEET
APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES MEMBERSHIP

Wellfleet depends on its citizens to carry out many of our government’s activities. Your community
needs your help. Please volunteer.

FILL OUT THE FORM BELOW and mail it to:
Wellfleet Selectmen’s Office, Town Hall, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667

o Name D/)’éﬂ/f /\]Oflz)l% Date 7/&/5/

Mailing Address 5.5~ Acpkout- R, Pp. Boy L0OY

So. /,ug//,c/,:/gf, HA. LAkt
Phone (Home) _50¢-349 - 650! (cell) HO/-757-2F25
E-mail __DEKoe # @yr’} hoo, coH/ |

0 Please describe briefly any work experience, including volunteer service, that you feel would,be
useful to the Town: ﬂa’%@u %zmmj /15/ Conleq. pg 4o wz?‘u/zg

M MP /?70 ¢ ﬁ? /iéé L Wﬂa /J/L/df el > ,//H,) M&//”/

/irczsaawm /Ma Y M/mm ,Zx-,:»éc .«7'%&4/%2)

Q Please add any other information that you think may be useful, including education or other
formal training, specialized courses, professional licenses or cemﬁcatlons ete.:

_M54) */,ZWMI/Z? 41%4.&%//?73) \\/ cel_ s /ZMMLJ'/M

ﬁj%:u_/ M"Lé/ //)faé a- /MW fﬁzx/m:a&ub o ?’mét gﬁiﬂ/cag%z )

0 Committees/Boards of Interest:1) %’ //7C / EE% &é/ ﬁMA/ C OLeNC/ /
2)
3)

EGEIVIE

JUL -2 2015




TOWN OF WELLFLEET
APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES MEMBERSHIP

Wellfleet depends on its citizens to carry out many of our government’s activities. Your community
needs your help. Please volunteer.

FILL OUT THE FORM BELOW and mail or bring it to:
Wellfleet Selectmen’s Office, Town Hall, 300 Main Street, Wellfl eet, MA 02667

a Name Mﬂ@«ﬁf W/{/Gﬁ/?__ Date _ 7. . /5

Mailing Address j-_O 5/@'60 %{&% Uay

Y=
Phone (Home) (cel) (7. CEC.2295
E-mail M/‘?‘/Zf//x)/éléﬁl_&j/npsfjlw vard, t:,ofu

0 Please describe briefly any work experience, including volunteer service, that you feel would be
useful to the Town: _S ente %giﬁw (L (] 64 ras’- wr/}QM Yy éefdwﬁ

M%ﬁﬂ.ﬁ Y2 WRITE &.)//V/u//v& 5/4473% /mm,o,gqa/f %de% /nﬁ—/ A
IN Con Su/m Yo Ae0's (w nfeu&/&—ﬂm? cwxaféﬂ% Fer wrerked
lo1Yh nYasna ‘ﬁm@/%ném p/ c@w.wm healSK msssascs
treugh act: -

5%7 ar
0 Please add any other information that you think may be useful, including education or other
formal training, specialized courses, professional licenses or certifications, etc.:

[ am a /Mr//m Loe Mo UZaot Loswit. 3505 o /m{wwzéfa}/
prac thee fﬂ%ﬁ%&%ﬁ%ﬁ/ ¥ Mrdy cafapw %mﬁﬂc/ T tnnr | #
&m_m%m/ %MW¢505@@/% A W&Pw[cmmwm%%@’?

a Committees/Boards of Interest: 1) 8[(,/ 91‘/01// Zw//r cz/

E@EHVE 2) 4/ 171"449«7 ,ﬂWc{ r/’-/‘:zrfz?%fs
3)

JUL -2 2015




TOWN OF WELLFLEET
APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES MEMBERSHIP

Wellfleet depends on its citizens to carry out many of our government’s activities. Your community
needs your help. Please volunteer.

FILL OUT THE FORM BELOW and mail it to:
Wellfleet Selectmen’s Office, Town Hall, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667

o Name_(FERAIDONE  KamEL [ 24 TUNE

Mailing Addressf@ /:-g‘)’>< 6—7 Lf
Wele LeEET  WW D67
Phone (Home) %(6 S o P L7174 "6 (cell)
E-mail EM&JQ dipnr@ Cames” e [hsTmai « cxmna

0 Please describe briefly any work experience, incﬁc}ng volunteer service, that you feel would be
useful to the Town: _ 6 €l S N ‘s%@ﬁ CAQ C/WLL/VL[SS/D’V\

Q Please add any other information that you think may be useful, including education or othet
formal training, specialized courses, professional licenses or certifications, etc.:

0 Committees/Boards of Interest:1) C-ip C ¢

2)
3)




TOWN OF WELLFLEET
APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES MEMBERSHIP

Wellfleet depends on its citizens to carry out many of our government’s activities. Your community
needs your help. Please volunteer.

FILL OUT THE FORM BELOW and mail it to:
Wellfleet Selectmen’s Office, Town Hall, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667

o Name ZMK b/)ﬁof\/ Date é/é/)/

Mailing Address 3o W [\0)—( e /fci g

wellbeot, Ma 267

4
Phone (Home) 77 ({"7919\ ~ (¢4 Phone (Business)

e-mail: A M WELL L ELEET € @'M#HL - Cona

a Please describe briefly work experiertcf,, including volunteer service, that you feel would be
useful to the Town: _{ UL(?D ime_ Shel (§ heVpmain

0 Please add any other information that you think may be useful, including education or other

formal training, specialized courses, professional licenses or certifications, etc.:

0 Committees/Boards of Interest:1) S‘ l\,t/( UTKS L\ 1475(1/:‘. fﬁi"/‘f ﬁ 04y ‘A

2)

3)

ECEIVE

JUN 22 2015




MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Selectmen

From: Board of Assessors

Date: July 8, 2015

Re: Appointments to Board of Assessors

At its meeting on July 8, 2015, the Board of Assessors was saddened to accept the resignation of John Duane as
a regular member; however he expressed his willingness to serve as an alternate.

Gail Stewart is willing to serve as a regular member to fill the vacancy and has the endorsement of the Board.



TOWN OF WELLFLEET
APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES MEMBERSHIP

Wellfleet depends on its citizens to carry out many of our government’s activities. Your community
needs your help. Please volunteer.

FILL OUT THE FORM BELOW and mail or bring it to:
Wellfleet Selectmen’s Office, Town Hall, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667

0 Name (/70,4//— \575“&}/%—?7 ) Date \--7? 4/ ‘5 ’/ o/ ’\5/

Mailing Address /ﬂ 0. 95

s/t leer, mf) 02067
Phone (Home) (cell) S8 2%)- 70/ 7
E-mail ) 7€ IJ:?:‘../{’)Q?TT" &€ C oS T, AJe T

a Please describe briefly any work expcrxencc includipg volunteer service, that you feel would be
useful to the Town: /= Cee | Keg f”.._)rQL’(Q (MHCE!'\I\\ 1 o s

i / & N B = T oo
Y/ iy ba@am),far LOITA r1 -.-“1“7(** oS EXTEY S e
; s
2 {ﬁ’@/;«l‘;;&i‘r“‘ﬁf”@ L CBANS . @ [O CaTtm S CTT
v g / £

a Please add any other information that you think may be useful, including education or other
formal training, specialized courses, professional licenses or certifications, etc.:

: ("}"" "'ZZH 1@ | /\/ Z/Q/(///(a C /@ S kg /C A

;o (’za{ e SO oG L L /f( e «1\_<'>a"""‘ s s L;'i/f;/\,\‘\\‘h)”('/\ :

o Committees/Boards of Interest:1) .555(‘5;' @r() i /']Q)QJQS%(/ \<_>
2)

TEGCEIVERN »

JuL -8 2015




i JUL 09 2015
TOWN OF WELLFLEET
APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES MEMEEMHIP

&, &
20y

Wellfleet depends on its citizens to carry out many of our government’s activities. Your community
needs your help. Please volunteer.

FILL OUT THE FORM BELOW and mail or bring it to:
Wellfleet Selectmen’s Office, Town Hall, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667

o Name \7‘(”1//\.) ANUANME Date \—TUL/V (?[. KLJI/S

Mailing Address 'BO/X 3 {7 L{ qu MA N (S—T '
WELUFLEET , MA 02667

Phone (Home) 66 g"' = C{Q 3 {00 _(cell) géf?” &3 7 - ch;u/

E-mail ,LO{U/‘I Oi(/am” © COW’C@S / }’lﬁ

0 Please describe brleﬂy any work experience, including volunteer s ICC that you feel would be
useful to the Town: . ,J vL€ _heén a méywn e Boar:

?I’F A S5e850¢S 'ﬂ’fia@ QGOLI inﬁ{ V@QL/€6+ &ﬁﬁm *“+ﬂ1@&{_’
+o dhe Rosd as AHernate pem fon .

0 Please add any other information that you think may be useful, including education or other
formal training, specialized courses, professional licenses or certifications, etc.:

Liceonsed yead estste boke for 1S Vears, frepmdben
7€ Shedlf<h Aoﬂt/u:of/v’ Board.

a Committees/Boards of Interest:1) B394 A 5{ ASE6Ssarls
2)
3)




MEMORANDUM

Thee Board of Selectmen, Town Clerk

From: John Duane, Board of Assessors C - A i
Date: July 9, 2015
Re: Resignation as Regular Member, Request for Appointment as Alternate to Board of Assessors

[ hereby tender my resignation as a Regular member of the Board of Assessors and request appointment as the
Alternate member, as provided by our recent Charter change. Attached is my application for appointment to the
Alternate position.



TOWN OF WELLFLEET
APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES MEMBERSHIP

Wellfleet depends on its citizens to carry out many of our government’s activities. Your community
needs your help. Please volunteer.

FILL OUT THE FORM BELOW and mail or bring it to:
Wellfleet Selectmen’s Office, Town Hall, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667

o Name DQV\\’\\“) C\y\\\'\\\ \r-a\h&/\,\ Date 7 ~ - \%_

Mailing Address ___\O&U E)DO\JM—\ %T?‘ﬂ:’k’ L \g 2R
Loel\Hagk—

Phone (Home) S0 %K Ls>3 cel) Lol 69g 5472~

E-mail _yno o)W conn wabewm @ \(f\o.l/wo . Coun

o Please describe briefly any work experience, including volunteer service, that you feel would be
useful to the Town: '

N NN B MACUM - (9'346&»“;» RS GO
o bogte ol G0 - preselT
lostuetovs A0S Gupaseh Crouy |

o Please add any other information that you think may be useful, including education or other
formal training, specialized courses, professional licenses or certifications, etc.:

Qc:wwk \‘O\w)\w S’/d‘\lxcu — e L}Bd\%ﬁk‘ Co

__atme, Commilee Uk Besiow

U

w} LommltteE‘szUHrds"‘& Interest:1) %"”“‘\“’5‘1"\7\Q Céowbﬁ\ Q‘%f:\"‘“(( %U(ﬂ‘f lﬁ% AQ{N‘»L

2) Co v \
3)




"711.\%/5 "
V’r%mfl“*
TOWN OF WELLFLEET
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO USE TOWN OWNED PROPERTY

Applicant Olaf Valli Affiliation or Group _ SICKDAY. INC.

Telephone Number__508.214.4158 Mailing Address __P.O. Box 1072 Wellfleet, MA 02667

Town Property to be used (include specific area) _Whitecrest Beach

Date(s) and hours of use: _April 1st - December 31st. First light - last light,

Describe activity including purpose, number of persons involved, equipment to be used, parking arrangements,
food/beverage service, etc. Also please indicate if fees will be charged by applicant.

Surfboard, Skimboard, Bodyboard, SUP (Stand Up Paddleboard), Beach Clean-ups and Basic Waterman Instruction,

events and competitions. 1-300 persens may be involved. Equiptment involved: Surtboards, SUPs, Skimboards,

Skimboards, Boadyboards, Leashes, Wetsuits, Umbrellas, Canopies, Towels... No food/beverage service. Fees are charged,

Applicant is responsible for obtaining all necessary permits and inspections (see page 2)

Action by the Board of Selectmen:
Approved as submitted

Approved with the following condition(s):

Disapproved for following reason(s):

AL pwd)

| P

e e )
e

(over)



APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS

Health/Cons. Agent Signature:

Comments/Conditions:

Permits/Inspections needed:

Inspector of Buildings Signature:

Comments/Conditions:

Permits/Inspections needed:

Police Dept. Signgure:

Comment

Fire Dept. Slgnature
!, )& f L@../

Comments/ Cond1t10ns.

DPW Signatu O&Ql
6l 7n[1 5

Comments/Conditions

ol

Beach Dept. Signature:

Comments/Conditions:
“potludins

TMOST

Shellfish Constable Signature:

Comments/Conditions:

A BN
J

Harbormaster Signature:

Comments/Conditions:

Recreation Dept. Signature:

Comments/Conditions:

A
&w PRI ¥, SN ¢ SVN

vvv{ Lunm. e bbby ing,

{3@_.9: Gmm“\—*& Al
Pocis ;g»‘i‘} ™ EQ\O'\Y B

P”\'\q\'\f_\) P vt S H JALN)

PRRV Vo -
ovea\el\e  pavlling
(DQAW .




TOWN OF WELLFLEET
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO USE TOWN OWNED PROPERTY

Applicantﬁﬁ'ﬁmg% Affiliation or Group SUQM &) F'PC%(QCJ

Telephone Number 50%"‘2 % - L“ (0(0 Mailing Address %BO%)( 1553
Email address lnro oM Wd !'pLQF + MH' d2 0&;#-
Town Propert)%%)d (include spé3 mﬁel) Comn w th__@ (’f ZS‘F gm

Date(s) and hours of use: _ < __l U né_ — OC/_{D &R

Describe activity including purpose, number of persons involved, equipment to be used, parking arrangements,
food/beverage service, etc. Also please indicate if fees will be charged by applicant.

SuaacSue¥ il m\:\dﬁ SV (esonS fpr Grovps oJF
1% shodents . Sort Top S+ boards andl {U@%&’UH/IS

mﬂ\_ﬂ_mjm%_mf\on Clint will ¢jithe pay fo_park
or_have. Wl Pt Sadh Shickers . Fa,ars%uolm-F FMM(%SIB‘S

Describe any Town services requested (police details, DPW assistance, etc.)

No town Sorviee ;Zmlux&\rco\

NOTE TO APPLICANTS: All applications must be accompanied by a non refundable $20.00 processing fee.
Applications must be received at least 30 days prior to the first event date to insure that all reviews can be completed pI‘lOI‘
to the event. This application is only for permission to use Town property. Any additional licenses, such as food service
permit, etc., may be required and it is the applicant’s responsibility to secure the same.
Action by the Board of Selectmen:

Approved as submitted

Approved with the following condition(s):

Disapproved for following reason(s):

Date: é,,/ ;) 62{/ / "7L Processing Fee: O =

\ i
Fee: 35027 / PM@

(over)




APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS

Health/Cons. Agent Signature: Inspector of Buildings Signature:
Comments/Conditions: Comments/Conditions:
Permits/Inspections needed: ; Permits/Inspections needed:

}é Fire Dept. Signature: /ﬂ

Comments/Conditions:

40

5/0‘?{//5/ | (/25 /1!

'DPW Signature: K\DMJ\'\

o\
Comments/Conditions e Comments/Conditions:
HARRNE / / S
Shellfish Constable Signature: 4 Harbormaster Signature:
Comments/Conditions: Comments/Conditions:

Recreation Dept. Signature: - | Town Administrator:

Comments/Conditions: Comments/Conditions:




TOWN OF WELLFLEET
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO USE TOWN OWNED PROPERTY

Applicant QOH'ACA—A ESE A\ A 1 ¢ =< Affiliation or Group
Telephone Number_ S O ~ 4o —S 27 @Mailing Address. S = Ay E’gL__.# A-; =
Email address Sopr-™ ASSE @ HoTrad L . oM O lala™T]

Town Property to be used (include specific area)_ THE TR ANIS ST AN A o

IO P&

Date(s) and hours of use: _§=r=.1 /&A—T’,T%L.)'-S NS WTS ; (o~ _enn R OO AND Avgos

Describe activity including purpose, number of persons involved, equipment to be used, parking arrangements,

food/beverage service, etc. Also please indicate if fees will be charged by applicant.

_ Moswe ToosNenn, le Smom ToecS Treuck |
Z-S peele ﬂg@gs&_@mmﬁzé_&‘b

2EE(EIXINT of T™HME . oeoE =

Describe any Town services requested (police details, DPW assistance, etc.)

TER(HE ST T OET X ECTE 1 8AL  SEEVICES
O THE EadosrAaslsS

NOTE TO APPLICANTS: All applfcations must be accompanied by a non refundable $20.00 processing fee.
Applications must be received at least 30 days prior to the first event date to insure that all reviews can be completed prior
to the event. This application is only for permission to use Town property. Any additional licenses, such as food service
permit, etc., may be required and it is the applicant’s responsibility to secure the same.
Action by the Board of Selectmen:

Approved as submitted

Approved with the following condition(s):

Disapproved for following reason(s):

Date: TR TN A G TaL Processing Fee: ,QO o0 ,,Oa,(,&{/

Fee:

(over)



APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS

Health/Cons. Agent Signature:
Comments/Conditions:

Permits/Inspections needed:
Food Seewce poem it -
TeuCr

WSPEChon

Inspector of Buildings Signature:

4148

Comments/Conditions:

Permits/Inspections needed:

Fire Dept Slgnature /)

Comments/Conditions: ,
N s

g- 15"

¢

—

DPW Slgnature

Comments/Conditions

ﬂxw.ﬁm//f fer owd 77 5’54

/4//’

Beach Dept. Signature:

Comments/Conditions:

Comments/Conditions:

Shellfish Constable Signature:

X

Harbormaster Signature:

Nt

Comments/Conditions:

crm[ra t\Signature

Comments/ Condttlens

Pulwn

Loc (/L/(\/\’ILS Cm {’\, 5 | s
f”")YPQ\(tOG\Q cf\bﬂo’f ntleal ocy

Town Administrator

W <h T

Comments/Co

=R

ditions:
Yyl e

SH T S RS O




TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleetma.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: BOARD OF SELECTMEN
FROM: HARRY SARKIS TERKANIAN, TOWN ADMINISTRATOR
SUBJECT: USE OF TOWN PROPERTY APPLICATION BY JOHN ARSENAULT
DATE: 7/9/2015
CC:

Mr. Arsenault’s application is for permission to operate mobile food vending from a
food truck at the Marina from 6:00 PM to 9:00 PM on Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays
during July, August and September.

If the application is approved and a fee charged, the fee would be a Marina Enterprise
Fund revenue.

This application is similar in nature to an application received from Joseph Rugo for
Baker Field in 2014. That matter was discussed at the June 10, 2014 Board of Selectmen’s
meeting and the application approved at the June 24, 2014 Selectmen’s meeting. Conditions
imposed in 2014 were: food service permit to be obtained, liability insurance naming the
Town as an additional insured to be provided and a $2,500 fee to be paid to the Town. The
motion also required that food vendor space at Baker Field be procured by competitive bid
commencing in 2015, which was done,

The Baker Field site was the subject of an invitation for bids in 2015. Because Baker
Field is one of the sites of recreation department programs the invitation for bids required
the successful vendor to meet specific requirements which included the following
conditions:

L, The concession vehicle must meet the State Sanitary Code Chapter X Minimum
Standards for Food Establishments, 105 CMR 590.009 Mobile Food Units and
Pushcarts and be legally road worthy. Towed concession vehicles are permitted.

2. The Concession Unit must meet all local requirements including but not limited
to those of the Board of Health. The lessee will need to complete a Food
Service Establishment Application and Business Application. (Attached).

3, Lessee may vend only in the area outlined in the property description and not in
any other areas of the Town.



Regarding electricity, water and management of wastewater. Lessee shall be
allowed to connect to the Town of Wellfleet electric service. This service may
become metered during the length of this contract and the Lessee shall assume
responsibility for costs associated to electric use once meter is installed and
operational. The Town of Wellfleet shall assume all costs relative to the
installation of the meter. Lessee shall supply their own water for their
operations. Lessee shall not be permitted to use water from the Town

Recreation offices or buildings. Lessee shall provide an executed contract with a

lawfully permitted septic hauler to service the Lessee’s equipment for the

duration of the contract. All wastewater generated by operations of the Lessee
shall be disposed of at a legally permitted waste disposal site.

Lessee shall also fumish trash and provide recycling receptacles for customers.

Lessee shall remove trash and recycling at the end of each day and shall not

dispose of trash and recycling in the town barrels.

Food items sold shall be primarily of a healthy and whole food nature. Guidance

for these types of food can be found at www.choosemyplate.gov and see sample

menu attached. The following foods of minimal nutritional value shall not be
offered for sale:

a. (1) Soda Water— A class of beverages made by absorbing carbon dioxide in
potable water. The amount of carbon dioxide used is not less than that which
will be absorbed by the beverage at a pressure of one atmosphere and at a
temperature of 60 °F. It either contains no alcohol or only such alcohol, not
in excess of 0.5 percent by weight of the finished beverage, as is contributed
by the flavoring ingredient used. No product shall be excluded from this
definition because it contains artificial sweeteners or discrete nutrients added
to the food such as vitamins, minerals and protein.

b. (2) Water Ies—As defined by 21 CFR 135.160 Food and Drug
Administration Regulations except that water ices which contain fruit or fruit
juices are not included in this definition.

c. (3) Chewing Gum— Flavored products from natural or synthetic gums and
other ingredients which form an insoluble mass for chewing.

d. (4) Certain Candies— Processed foods made predominantly from sweeteners
or artificial sweeteners with a variety of minor ingredients which characterize
the following types:

1. () Hard Candy— A product made predominantly from sugar (sucrose)
and com syrup which may be flavored and colored, is characterized
by a hard, brittle texture, and includes such items as sour balls, fruit
balls, candy sticks, lollipops, starlight mints, after dinner mints, sugar
wafers, rock candy, cinnamon candies, breath mints, jaw breakers and
cough drops.

il (ii) Jellies and Gums— A mixture of carbohydrates which are combined
to form a stable gelatinous system of jelly-like character, and are
generally flavored and colored, and include gum drops, jelly beans,
jellied and fruit-flavored slices.




10.
11,

12.

13.

14,

il (i) Marshmallow Candies— An aerated confection composed as sugar,
com syrup, mnvert sugar, 20 percent water and gelatin or egg white to
which flavors and colors may be added.

v. (iv) Fondani— A product consisting of microscopic-sized sugar
crystals which are separated by thin film of sugar and/or invert sugar
in solution such as candy corn, soft mints.

v. (v) Lécoriee— A product made predominantly from sugar and corn
syrup which is flavored with an extract made from the licorice root.

vi. (vi) Spun Candy— A product that is made from sugar that has been
boiled at high temperature and spun at a high speed in a special
machine.

vil. (vil) Candy Coated Popeorn— Popcorn which is coated with a mixture

made predominantly from sugar and corn syrup.

The concession vehicle shall be removed at the end of the day.
Lessee shall not sublet the concession without the prior written approval of the
Town, which may be withheld at the town’s sole discretion.
All lessees must operate from a fixed food establishment.
All lessee vehicles are subject to inspection by local officials.
Applicant shall follow the Town of Wellfleet drug and alcohol policy prohibiting
use of drugs or alcohol on town property.
All applicants and their employees shall be subject to a Criminal Offender
Records Information (CORI) check and a Sexual Offender Records Information
(SORI) check.
Smoking is prohibited on any part of the Baker Field Recreation Area. Smoking
is not permitted on any Town owned property.
The Baker Field location is not available to the Lessee on the following dates and
times:



TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleetma.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF SELECTMEN
FROM: BRIAN CARSLON, ATA
SUBJECT: TOWN DEPARTMENT FEES
DATE: 7/8/15

CC: HARRY TERKANIAN, TA

An accounting of fees from seventeen town departments has been created. Staff made
recommendations for increases to certain fees while other departments did not make
recommendations at this time. A compatison of building permit fees, for example, was done with
the fees from the towns of Truro and Eastham. The Town of Wellfleet’s curtent fees for residential
and commercial building permits are lower than these two towns. Eastham and Truro both charge
.65 per square foot per floor for new residential construction while Wellfleet currently charges .55 for
the same. For commercial building permits, Truro charges an additional 15% on top of the permit
fee and Eastham charges .75 per squate foot of floor area while Wellfleet charges .60 for the same.
Departments that have recommended fee increases include the Town Clerks office, Health
Department, Beach and the Recreation Department (see attachment).



UPDATED 6/25/15

DEPAR pe of Pe ee
Building _ Current 6/23/15 Proposed 2015
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CONSTRUCTION FEES
effective 9/11/12
New Construction ( New Structures & Additions ) $0.55 per sq. ft. or $50 min. $50.00].55 per sq ft .65 per sq ft
Existing Structures ( Alterations & Repairs ) $0.45 per sq. ft. or $50 min. $50.00].45 per sq ft .55 per sq ft
New & Existing Un-Conditioned Space, Porch $0.35 per sq. ft. or $50 min. $50.00].35 per sq ft
Decks $0.20 per sq. ft. or $50 min. $50.00{.20 per sq ft
Garages, Barns, Accessory Structures / Sheds over 120 sf $0.20 per sq. ft. or $50 $50.00.20 per sq ft
Accessory Structures / Sheds 120 sf and under $50 $50.00
Window / Door Replacement, Re-roofing, Re-siding $50 application fee + 1% of cd $50.00{1% of const value

Chimneys, Wood Stoves, Fireplaces $50 $50.00

Fire Sprinklers $50 $50.00

Pools Above Ground $100 $100.00

Pools In ground $100 plus $0.20 per sq. ft. .20 persq ft
Solar Panel $50 application fee + 1% of construction value $50.00[1% of const value

Wind Generation $50 application fee + 1% of construction value

$50.00

1% of const value

Signs $50 plus $0.20 per sq. ft. over 24 sq. ft. $50.00(.20 per sq ft over 24 sq ft
Mechanical / Duct Work / Exhaust Hood $50 $50.00 ;
Retaining Walls, Foundation Walls only, Trench $50 $50.00

Awnings, Tents, Temporary Construction Trailers $50 $50.00

Demolition - 300 sq. ft. & under $55 $55.00|under 300sq ft

Demolition - 301 sq. ft. & over $100 $100.00{over 301 sq ft

Moving Structures $0.20 per sq. ft. or $50 min. $50.00|.20 per sq ft

Dock, Floats, Piers $100 plus $1.20 per sq. ft. $100.00{1.20 per sq ft

Certificate of Occupancy - each unit $50 $50.00]

Re-inspection $50 $50.00

Emergency, Off-hour, Week-end Inspections $100 $100.00
COMMERCIAL BUILDING CONSTRUCTION FEES

effective 9/11/12

New Construction ( New Structures & Additions ) $0.60 per sq. ft. or $50 min. $50.00|.60 per sq ft .75 persqftor 1

Existing Structures ( Alterations & Repairs ) $0.45 per sq. ft. or $50 min. $50.00].45 per sq ft

New & Existing Unconditioned Space, Porch $0.35 per sq. ft. or $50 min. $50.00].35 per sq ft




UPDATED 6/25/15

Healthiii i i = , : " |current 1/16/15 |Proposed 2015
Commercial mmu.ﬂ_o Oo:mﬁ _um::; zms. Oo:m:,coﬂ_o: $150.00[0 815500
- Varianced $250.00 b0
- Upgrade $10000ff 0 = $16500
- Simple Repair $75.00F0 . L 1$80.00
Residential Septic Const. Permit - New Construction $125.00f $130.00
- Varianced $200.000i L 3P6510D
- Upgrade $75.000 0 L 198000
- Simple Repair $50.000 i %5500
Re-Inspection $50.000 a0 855100
Well Construction/Replacement Permit $50.000 ¢ @ = 55500
Soil Evaluation (Perc Test) $100.00[0 0 105000
Housing Inspection - Per unit $60.00[ 7 - - $6500
Food Service Permit (0 - 50 seats) $100.00[F 0 & 510500
(51 -100 seats) $150.0008 ¢ 7 5@ = $155.00
(Over 100 seats) $200.00{ - - $205.00
Temporary Food Permit - per calendar day $50.00 mmo oo nmﬂ om_m:amq day
Frozen Dessert Manufacturer $50.00[F a0 - $30.00 |
Mobil Food Service Vendor (Prepared Foods) $100.00f 0 m_\_om 00
Mobil Food Service Vendor (Packaged Foods) $75.000 0 ~$80.00
Retail Food $100.00( iz i m‘“om 00
Retail Food/Food Service Establishment $150.00[F e L S5 00
Camps, Cabin Motel $50.00f e
Septic Installers $100.00F R 510500
Septage Haulers $100.00[80 s L 310500
Refuse Haulers $10000F . 1 1540500 |
Commercial Refuse Haulers $95.00F 8 i S 5000
Recreational Camp for Children $50.000 0 S50 00
Commercial Pool Permit $10000f = $105.00
Residential Pool Installation Permit $50.00[ E T $5500
Tobacco $100.00 1310500
Funeral Director $100.00f0 el $10500
Animal Permit, Per animal or per 3 fowl . $3.00] e $3.00
Stable Permit $25.00] ]
Tanning Facility $200.00) iEE e ISO0O5 100




Body Art Establishment $600.00

Body Art Practitioner - per person $400.00

Notice of Intent $45.00 _

Request for Determination of Applicability $20.00|

Coastal Engineered Structure, per linear foot $2.00|

Docks, per linear foot $2.00

Certificate of Compliance $15.00|

Amended Order of Conditions $25.00|

Reissuance of Orders of Conditions, Certificates

of Compliance, Extensions of Orders of Conditions $20.00]

After the Fact Filing $90.00)0 i E
Continuance after Two. Imm::@m DR el e s B BT 1S5, 00/HeaTng
Jurisdictional Opinion e e e IS o




UPDATED 6/25/15

DEEAR pe of e &e
Recreation TR e i Current 6/23/15 |Proposed
Amended &moom :No‘_o Bakers Field Morning Recreation
Resident Pre Registration - First Child $65.00] $75.00
- Each Additional Sibling $40.00| - $50.00
Resident mmm_m.:m.:o: First Child $85.00f | $9500
- Each Additional Sibling $55.00f %6500
Non-Resident Registration - First Child $130.000 $140.00
- Each Additional Sibling $100.00| ] $110.00
Extended Recreation 12-3PM Program e
7 weeks $200.00f @ $220.00
Per week $55.000 $65.00
Per day $20.000 . $2500
Gull Pond Swimming Program G
mmm_am:ﬁ mmm_mﬂ_,m:o: First Child - . ! . $75.00{Not on list
- Each >&;_o:m_ Sibling . %$4500|Notonlist
zo: mmm_ami Fee - per week $55.00f = §75.00
- seven weeks $200.00|. . $225.00
8-9 AM lessons for Morning Rec. participants $10.00| o ..ﬁm 00
Wellfleet Road Race July _ ] .
Adult 5 Mile - Pre Registration $20.00{ : .:mmm.oo
- Registration $25.00f . $30.00
Children's 1.2 Mile Fun Run $15.00f | 320.00
Day of Race Registration $20.00f . $2500
Oyster Fest Road Race October e e :
Adult 5K Mile Race Pre-Reg $20.00| $25.00
Adult 5 Mile Race $25.00 '$30.00
Children's 1.2 mile pre-registration $15.00 $20.00
Children's 1.2 mile registration $20.00}: $25.00
Tennis Court Fees : e
- Singles, per hour $12.00(
- Doubles $16.00[0 0
Cardio Tennis 1.5 G=Hr. Session NA T i)
Billingsgate Basketball Fees e .
5/6 Grade Teams (per team) . $60.00{Not on list
Adult Teams (per team) L igt1200000
Off-Season Sports Programs N
Per child, per sport $15.00| . %20.00

(Soccer, Basketball, Baseball/Softball)




C._u DATED 6/25/15

Current 6/23/15
TYPE G/L Account Current Proposed
Fees - Town Clerk  [001-1-161-000.00-4320.00
Marriage intention filing fee and certificate $40.00 $50.00
Burial Permit $10.00 $10.00
Professional Registration filings (Physician, Optometrist, Osteopath, Podiatrist) $20.00 $50.00
Voter/Resident Extracts (Resident) -—- $10.00
Voter/Resident Extracts (Non-Resident) - $15.00
Street Listing/List of Residents Book (Resident) -—- $15.00
Street Listing/List of Residents Book (Non-Resident) s $25.00
Vital Record Correction (Non-clerical) $10.00 - $20.00 |$25.00
For entering amendment, of a record of the birth of an illegitimate child subsequently legitimized  [$20.00 $25.00
For entering delayed record of birth $20.00 $25.00
For entering certificate of marriage filed by persons married out of the Commonwealth $10.00 $20.00
For furnishing an abstract copy or record of birth $10.00 N/A
For furnishing an abstract copy of a record of marriage $10.00 N/A
For furnishing an abstract copy of a record of death $10.00 N/A
Document Certification (“A True Copy Attest” — First Page) $10.00 $10.00
Document Certification (Each subsequent page) $2.00 $2.00
Pole Locations, etc. $25.00 1$50.00
copy of written instrument or declaration of trust buy the trustees of an association or trust, or any a|$20.00 $25.00
Copies 001-1-161-000.00-4370.00
Certified vital records $10.00 $15.00
Voter/Resident Extracts (Resident) $0.00 $10.00
Voter/Resident Extracts (Non-Resident) $0.00 $15.00
Street Listing/List of Residents Book (Resident) $0.00 $15.00
Street Listing/List of Residents Book (Non-Resident) — $25.00
Licenses 001-1-161-000.00-4421.00
Business Certificate (New/Renewal) $20.00 $25.00
Business Certificate (Discontinuance, amendment, etc.) $15.00 $20.00
Providing certified copy of business certificate (New/Renewal/Discontinuance, etc.) $5.00 $10.00
Raffle Permit (Local) - $15.00
Raffle Permit (Out of Town) — $20.00
Flammable Storage Permit $10.00 $25.00
Shellfish grants 026-0-179-000.00-4420.00
Shellfish filing fee  |026-0-179-000.00-4420.00




UPDATED 6125

Beach - _ e i S | |Current 1/21/15 | |Proposed 2015
Amended 7/2008 |Visitor Stickers L
Three Day $50.00
One Week $85.00
Two Week $160.00
Seasonal $250.00

Resident/Taxpayer Stickers

Resident/Taxpayer Beach $25.00
Combination Beach/Transfer 1st Vehicle $50.00
Combination Beach/Transfer 2nd Vehicle $35.00
First Vehicle Transfer Station $25.00
Second Vehicle Transfer Station $10.00
Third Vehicle Transfer Station $35.00
Third Vehicle Combination Beach/Transfer sticker $60.00

Beach Fire Permit NA




5 Year Plan for Beach Fees

Resident
Seasonal
Two Week
One Week
Three Day

Resident
Seasonal
Two Week
One Week
Three Day

2019 | 2012 2013 | 2014 2015
$20.00]  $20.00] $20.00] $20.00] $25.00
$250.00] $250.00[ $250.00] $250.00] $250.00
$130.00] $130.00] $150.00] $150.00] $160.00
$75.00] $75.00{ $80.00] $80.00] $85.00
$40.00]  $40.00] $45.00] $45.00] $50.00
2016 | 2017 2018 | 2019 | 2020
$ 2500 | % 25.00 (% 2500 $ 30.00|$ 30.00
$275.00 | $275.00 | $275.00 | $300.00 | $300.00
$160.00 | $170.00 | $170.00 | $180.00 | $180.00
$ 85.00|% 90.00 % 90.00 % 95.00|$ 95.00
$ 50.00 | $ 55.00($ 55.00 % 60.00|$ 60.00




To: Board of Selectmen
CC: Harry Terkanian
Date: July 8, 2015

Re: OysterFest Parking

Potential Income (original memo dated February 25, 2015)

o If we assume we have 600 viable parking spaces x 1 turnover = 1200 x two days x
$10.00/vehicle, there is a potential income of $24,000 for the weekend and
probably more if there are additional turnovers.

Potential Revenue $24,000
Wages ($ 1,260)
Hangtags ($ 200)

After expenses $22,540
Since the time of the original memo, the following has happened:

1. The BOS voted to allow any vehicle with a Wellfleet Resident Beach Sticker or
Combination Beach/Transfer to park at no charge. This can potentially be about
1/3 of the parking spaces.

2. The parking lots at Newcomb Hollow and Maguire Landing each lost about 10 to
12 spots this year when the asphalt was cut back to create beach access.

3. Per Matthew Frazier, whose company has managed the parking lots for the
Oysterfest for the past few years, the number of spaces needed to provide a bus
turnaround in each lot reduces the available parking spaces by about 30%.

4. Per Matthew Frazier, there is no significant turnover. Once a vehicle is parked, it
stays there until the end of the day.

5. If Wellfleet charges, SPAT will not provide portable toilets at each lot as they
have in previous years because the Town locks the restrooms.

So, 600 spaces less the 20 lost from erosion = 580
30% of 580 for bus turnarounds = 387

387 spots less 30% for Resident parking = 258
258 times two days times $10 per spot =

Estimate Revenue $ 5,160

Wages ($ 1,260)
Hangtags ($ 200)
Portable Toilets ($ 696)

After expenses $ 3004



S1'629
wodsadedspue|syooiqueal mmm
E¥90-+5E-L19

BELZ0 YIN "S6pLgque)
193435 ulel S/8

uoijanajsuo) pue ubisag
sadedspue syooug uear

0T 0L .0
_ _ SMOTIM DNIdIIM
.01 sienba | ATIOH NYIRI3NY
IS TV YNTI04VD
VIN '13214113M HSNEY3dd3d 133MS
HSNE NOLLNE
NIAYVYD TVIHOWIIN
AdVISANYT
ONVLL3IM 50 3903
SA0OMBOG Ya0ovd
QNYE 3NOLSINTE AIVT1-ANG HLIM

XIN NOLLYAH3ISNOD "¥3L13NVIA .£h NMYT AYINJHID
NMYT 1v345 JHL

JOVELIS ANVLLIM .05

@3HS TIVNS

(9) S3HON3Y

SV3AV A3 NI 3d0TS ONV Sd3LS NIVL3Y SH3q N0

NI33NW INTE. NNNINEIA

STI3HS Y3LSAD HLIM SAVMN VM AYTD d3LIVAN0D

Sd31S JLINVD INDLINY

VS09NY vSod

STV HV¥a3D HLIM S1S0d JLINVHD 3NOLLNY 30N34

Aym3a1s

ATI0H NY2IIINY

SINOLS ONIdd3LS ILINVYD

JAININE HSNHE T1LLOT

AHHIENNI

TIVM LV3S 3NOLS

ELUTLEERETL S

e mZO/

SYIWVZV VI NN

$3341 HO33T NYIRIINY



(eljopule BIRID) HSNG¥3ddId 13IMS
(B32(|151HA X3]]) AYAIFHTLNIM

(X11BS) MOT1IM DNIdIIM

(WNSOISIA UCIPUBPOPOLY) VITVZY dWVMS
(stjeyuspiooo snyuejeydan) HSNE NOLLNG

1437 dOL WOYL ISIMIDOTD




seq pue wio4

(e1jopipueid snBed) HDIIg NVORIIWY
(a4aong ysniganog) VIO TAIAYYL SNTNDSIV

1437 dOL WO ISIMMDOTD



(eoedo xa|]) ATTOH NVDIYIWY
(VITO4INYILTY SNNIOD) AOOMDOA YAODVd
(eiqe|3 xa|1) AUUIDINI

1437 dJOL WOYL ISIMANDO0TD




E
E]
g
(=
3]
<
£
2
)
2
3
=
2
Z
o
=
=}
=
&l
o
%
@]
&
o
<




(SnpuOj} snyiuedA[e] JI31dSTIV YNITOUYD
(WNITO4INNAd uoIpuapopoyy) YITvZy 4v31 WNd



TINLYI ¥ILVM ¥ SdALS ALINVED INDILNY



ATVMA™YYOI DNIANIM




TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleetma.org

FINAL BOARD OF SELECTMEN GOALS 2015-2016

No goals appeared on all 5 Selectmen'’s list.

The following goals appeared on 4 of the 5 lists:

[um—

. Move ahead with dredging plans; present plan and price tag to 2016 Town Meeting.
2. Conduct a forensic audit of one of the Big 3 budgets.

The following goals appeared on 3 of the 5 lists:

3. Continue to look for new revenue options with or without parking fees.
4. Review funding for maintenance & repairs of public buildings; consider hiring
separate maintenance personnel; consider FT Building Inspector.

The following goals appeared on 2 of the 5 lists:

=

Each department to review current fees & suggest feasible increases.
6. Collaborate with CDP/Outer Cape towns to create “Outer Cape Summit” for
housing/planning/job creation.

The following goals appeared on one list only:

7. Keep the increase in 2017 budget to 2 2% and maintain current level of services
without additional full-time employees.

8. Work with Board of Water Commissioners to update Master Water Plan.

9. New Harbor/Shellfish Warden Shack.

10. Review financial intake and output for economies.

7/14/15



Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Town of Wellfleet

Board of Selectmen

June 29, 2015

To the Board of Selectmen for the Town of Wellfleet,
y

i
4

This letter serves as a request for approval to pay back to the town of Wellfleet any and all back taxes
including any additional penalties and other fees incurred by the Town during this process.

We have a plan in place to come up with the full payment. We request board approval to revisit their
decision regarding ownership of the property and grant us permission to bring this account up to date.

Please let me know what the next steps are in this process.

We greatly appreciate your consideration in this matter.

Laura and Chris Denninger

105 Pine Point Road

Wellfleet, MA

DE@EUVE

[ﬂ\ JUN 29 2015




105 Pine Point Rd, Wellfleet, MA

Property Address:

(SEAL] Bk 283792 FPsi1i70 41310
: OP9—-12-2014 & 02230

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
LAND COURT
DEPARTMENT OF THE TRIAL COURT

Case No.: 13 TL 147605

JUDGMENT IN TAX LIEN CASE

Town of Wellfleet.

VS,

Christopher J. Denninger, Laura A. Golabek

»

This case came on to be heard and was argued by counsel, and thereupon, upon consideration

thereof, it is

ADJUDGED and ORBERED that all rights of rederaption are forever. foreclosed and barred

under the following deed(s) given by and/or the tax taking(s) made by the Collector of Taxes for the

“Town of Wellfleet in Barnstable County and said Commonwealth:

L Certificate of
Land Type Tax Taking Date Book No. Page No. Document No, - “Title No.
Recorded 12/03/2010 25138 57 _

By the Court: Deborah J. Patterson
Attest:

A TRUE COPY
ATTEST.

g&mﬁffmm Deborah J. Patterson

RECORDER Recorder

Entered: August 12, 2014

KALANDCOURTFORMSILCTLOD3A.DOC TD: 4/12/03 DaMimPﬁ&ﬁHm&?‘E REG[STRY OF DEEDS lofl



~
j 0e'8¥e'se £1¢50'2¢ L6°6E6'CLS 00Zye’Lzs [E30] pueig 4
: 60¥e$ 0003 89'L0L'2¢ LLGEL'g$ ®INSOPR. $L02/01/0 ¥10Z/0L/0 8.nsopaI0
t
LeYie'ss £18/6'L8 6CELE'LLS  £Z'90Z'618  JeBuiuus vi0z/ers  vLozZ/cie 8.Insojoa10
00°0$ 00'6.$ 00°0$ 00°G.$ fPe LL0z LL0ZI9zIL 110z/08/9 uswisnipy upaig
‘ 00'0% 00'0%$ (00'52$) (00°52%) IPe 110z L10z/92/2 +102/0e/9  wawisnipy 5geq
j | Sjuswiwoyn 1salaju] S994 xej lejo ysleg  ajeqisoy 9jegaAnsayg aweN
e - T S e - H%es e e SR
00§ ovos 0003 0005 oozveizs g £66'1$ =01 puesy
00'$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ LLGEL'ZS 89'10L'z$ ¥1L0Z/5/6 viLoz uoneduIIe) ey xe )
00'$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ £2°082'z¢ 06'9€6°L$ €Loz/se/L €102 uonesyiay a1y xey
00'$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ G9'8LP'Z$ 89'V68'L$ Z10z/0s/6 zLoz uoheauus ) ey xe )
00'$ 000¢ 00°0% 00°0$ L1'262'2$ 05'668'L$ 10212216 L0z uoResyiag sy xe|
00'$ 00'0% 00°0%$ 00°0$ WLLL'ES v°'9z0'2s LLozreerz 8002 uonedyIIag iy xe)
00'$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ L£°260'c$ 0L'6/6'L Liozizere 6002 Uoneaya) ey xe | _
00'$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% €EVvL0'cs 8E'%96' L LLozreere 0L0z uoheayiay sy xe)
00'$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'6.¢$ 00'G.$ LLozrzzre L0z $894 |efian
00'$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 16°45Z8$ 62°LEL$ 0L0zZ/E/ZL £00Z J9jsued] spy) xe |
00'$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00€$ 00°€$ oLoz/erzL Loz uopdwapay o peg
00'$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ WGLS 9v'GL$ 0Loz/ereL Loz Juswinysu| osy
00'$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ PP rros v o OLoere/zL LLozZ $1S00 MnoY puen
00'$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ __ £8'652'L$ £8'652'L$ oLoerere) Loz sea4 [efia _
wsigiay QSDE“—O._. umm..‘—mu:_ .._w_uc_mEmm ?wu__umto _um.:_m ‘Haj jo ajeq >.>w|_ ' aweN
B e N T . (I e S U HBO30 BRG A e — "
] s 00°0$ :9oueeg
| QY INIOd 3NId 501 ‘uone00T

193yj19m

.r mm_Iaﬁw._,m_mIO JIONINNIQ 48uMQ pioday

} 8-€5-12 ‘Jooseg
| 200z #hna
058620 uNoooy

m_‘owamxm JO sy Aewwing Aioysiy



TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleetma.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: BOARD OF SELECIMEN
FROM: HARRY SARKIS TERKANIAN, TOWN ADMINISTRATOR
SUBJECT: TAX'TITLE PROPERTY UPDATE
DATE: JUNE 18, 2015; REVISED JULY 7, 2015
CC:

On December 30, 2010 the Town of Wellfleet recorded a tax taking against Unit 2B of
the Misty Hill Condominium at 105 Pine Point Road for unpaid taxes for fiscal year 2007.
The record owners of the property at the time of the taking were Christopher J. Denninger
and Laura A. Golabek who acquired title to the property by deed recorded on September 26,
2005. The town subsequently filed a petition in Land Court to foreclose the tax title and on
August 12, 2014 the Land Court entered final judgment foreclosing the taxpayers’ right of
redemption. Taxes have not been paid for fiscal 2007 or for any subsequent tax year.

The property is a seasonal condominium unit and continues to show evidence of
intended seasonal occupancy. A restriction limiting the condominium unit to seasonal use is
contained in the master deed (Book2483, Page239.) The seasonal use restriction was
removed by a subsequent amendment to the mater deed (Book2744, Page 226), however,
the applicable zoning bylaw and the condition of the structure may effectively preclude year
round use. To acquire possession of the premises it is necessary to bring eviction
proceedings against the taxpayers. This is a common procedure following foreclosure of a
tax title and counsel is prepared to proceed.

At the June 23, 2015 Board meeting the Board voted to authorize the actions necessary
to recover possession of the property. I subsequently authorized counsel to proceed.

On June 29, 2015, Nancy Vail and I met with Laura Denninger, one of the former
owners, and the owners of some of the other units in the condominium. Later that day Ms.
Denninger sent the attached letter to the Board. The balance of the tax title account as of
June 26, 2015 was $21,342.00.

Since June 23" the Town has incurred legal fees in connection with recovering
possession of the property. I do not have an exact amount, but believe that the total is
relatively small since I notified counsel to place eviction proceedings on hold on June 30%.
The Town may also have incurred costs to insure the building,



While the Town is under no obligation to do so, it retains the right to file a petition in
the Land Court to permit redemption of the tax title. The taxpayer’s right to do so has
expired. If the Board of Selectmen chose to permit redemption of this tax title, I
recommend that such a decision be conditioned on payment by the taxpayer of the entire tax
tile account balance along with any related legal costs and property insurance costs. In
addition to the current tax title account, insurance costs, and the cost of eviction
proceedings, if any, tax title counsel advises that the cost to vacate the tax title is $815.44 in
filing fees and court costs and $1,803.33 in legal fees. Upon payment in full, tax title counsel
would file the appropriate documents with the Land Court to vacate the tax title.



MASSACHUSETTS
Department of Housing & Community Development
Local Initiative Program
Application for Comprehensive Permit Projects

INSTRUCTIONS

Please submit three copies of the application and attachments. Note: only one set of site plan

and sample elevations (attachments 11 and 12 noted on page 22) are required.

An application fee, payable to the Massachusetts Department of Housing and Community

Development, shall be submitted with the application. The schedule of fees is as follows:
Project Fee plus Per Unit Fee

Municipality $1,000 $30
Non-Profit $1,750 $40
All Others $4,000 $50
Mail to:

Local Initiative Program

Department of Housing & Community Development

100 Cambridge Street, Suite 300

Boston, MA 02114

Attn: Toni Coyne Hall, Director of Local Initiative Program

To complete the application electronically, simply position your cursor on a line and type. Use
the tab key to move between questions.

If you have any questions, please refer to the DHCD 40B Guidelines, specifically Section VI.
For further assistance, please contact Toni Coyne Hall at 617-573-1351 or
toni.coyne.hall@state.ma.us.

NOTE: For Rental Projects, to complete information on Project Feasibility (Section X), go to the
One Stop Application at http://www.mhic.com and complete Section 3 Sources and Uses and
Section 4 Operating Pro Forma. Submit the sections with the Application

Application Contents:

l. General Information VIII.  Surrounding Area

Il Community Support IX. Financing

M. Municipal Contact Information X. Project Feasibility

V. Development Team XI. Development Schedule

V. Project Information Xll.  Marketing Outreach and Lottery
V. Site Information Xl Checklist of Attachments

VII.  Design and Construction

February 2010




MASSACHUSETTS
Department of Housing & Community Development
Local Initiative Program
Application for Comprehensive Permit Projects

l. GENERAL INFORMATION

Community: Wellfleet

Name of Development: Old King's Highway Community Housing
Site Address: 2254, 2260 & 2270 Old King's Highway
Developer: Habitat for Humanity of Cape Cod, Inc.

1. Type of Housing:
X Single Family house
[ ] Condominium

[] Rental
[] Age Restricted

2. Project Characteristics:
X New Construction [_] Conversion
[] Rehabilitation [ ] Other

3. Total Acres 2.83 +/- Density of Project (units/acre) 1.06

4, Unit Count:

Total Number of Units 3
Affordable 3
Market O

5. Unit Prices/Rents:
Market Rate $
Affordable $140,250 (3 bedroom) and $126,000 (2 bedroom) estimates,

based on 2015 figures; might be amended)

Required Signatures for the
Comprehensive Permit Project Application

Chief Executive Official

Chair, Local Housing Partnership

of Municipality:

Signature:

Print Name: Paul Pilcher, Chair,
Board of Selectmen

(if applicable):

Signature:

Print Name: Elaine Mcilroy, Chair
Housing Authority

Date:

Date:




Il. COMMUNITY SUPPORT

1: Letter of Support from Municipality - Attach a letter containing a short narrative
on the basics of the project, the history of the project, the ways in which the community
is providing support, and how the development team has addressed any concerns the
community has. The letter must be signed by the chief elected official of the
community.

2. Letter of Support from Local Housing Partnership - If the community has a
housing partnership, please attach a letter from them indicating their support for the
project. The letter should summarize how the partnership has been working with the
developer.

3, Local Contributions - Check off all that apply and provide a brief description at
the end.

X

Land donation (dollar value_$592,700 assesd)

[l  Building donation (dollar value )

X  Marketing assistance

XI  Other work by local staff

Density increase

] Waiver of permit fees

[ ]  Other regulatory or administrative relief (specify)

[]  Local funds (cash)
Amount $225,000 Source: Community Preservation

[] HOME funds

[ ]  Agreement by a lender to provide favorable end-loan financing
(ownership projects only)

Other (specify) Habitat fundraising

Briefly explain the contributions:

4, Municipal Actions and Local Plans - Briefly describe how the project fits with any
planning the community has done (e.g. master plan, community development plan,
affordable housing plan) and other local land use and regulatory actions that provide
the opportunity for affordable housing (including multi-family and overlay districts,
inclusionary zoning by-laws and ordinances). Wellfleet currently has 2.2% of its year
round housing stock listed as affordable on the Department of Housing and Community

Development (DHCD) Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI). The State goal is 10%.
Wellfleet has some of the least affordable housing of all the fifteen cape towns, and at
the same time has some of the highest housing prices.

Wellfleet's Local Comprehenive Plan, Appendix 8, Community Housing, specifically
calls for affordable housing on town owned land. The Old King's Highway land has
been voted on by Town Meeting for disposition for affordable housing purposes.

25



1. MUNICIPAL CONTACT INFORMATION
Chief Elected Official

Name Paul Pilcher, Chair, Board of Selectmen
Address 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667
Phone 508-349-0300

Email paulpilcher@comcast.net

Town Administrator/Manager

Name Harry Terkanian, Town Adminstrator
Address 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667
Phone 508-349-0300

Email harry.terkanian@wellfleet-ma.gov

City/Town Planner (if any)
Name

Address

Phone

Email

City/Town Counsel
Name .
Address Kopelman and Paige, P.C. 101 Arch St, Boston, MA 02110

Phone 1-800-548-3522
Email

Chairman, Local Housing Partnership (if any)

Name Elaine Mcllroy, Chair, Wellfleet Housing Authority
Address 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667

Phone

Email ecilroy@comecast.net

Community Contact Person for this project

Name Brian Carlson, Assistand Town Administrator
Address 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667
Phone 508-349-0349

Email brian.carlson@wellfleet-ma.gov




IV.  DEVELOPMENT TEAM - CONTACT INFORMATION (include all development

members)
Developer Name: Habitat for Email
Humanity wbrodie@brodielaw.com
Address: 411 Main St #6 Tax ID # 04-328-4332
Yarmouthport,
MA 02675

Phone  508-632-3559

Email
Izola@habitatcapecod.org
Tax ID # 222900430

Contractor Name: Habitat
Address: Mkting/
Phone Lottery AgentName:  Habitat
Email Address:
Tax ID # Phone
Email
Tax ID #
Architect Name:
Address:
Phone Housing
Email Consultant Name: n/a
Tax ID # Address:
Phone
Email -
Engineer Name: JM O'Reilly & Tax ID #

Associates, Inc
Address: PO Box 1773
Brewster, MA 02631
Phone 508-896-6601

Email kfernandes@

imoreillyassoc.com
Tax ID # 26-1545790

Attorney Name: Warren Brodie
Address: 40 Grove Street,
Suite 220, Wellesley, MA 02482
Phone 781-235-1100




JUL 0 205

Board of Selectmen

Request for Placement on Agenda

Name: —3_0\’\“ m Q\T\QN\S CU\& T\) AV, L G\\O‘J tY_S\'tV"\
Address: P. O . BQ\K 53 q Wt\ \’Q\QQ:\’{ MP\ O QGGW
Company or Organization Representing:

Phone Number: Sﬂ %’ 2 3‘7 = l') % OL']
Email Address: :}‘ U\'\"’\W\ Ky kth SE Comdk g){’. M‘\_

Specific Request: DTS‘CUSS .wlw QuY_WoE \C\l"\\ W4 YQMO'VCA E\/

JV\\Q, \-\O\\"k GYN\()\STQ‘F. \,\J\\\; ‘\:\\Q /l’\(}\v\t) 0(\!\\&5(5{ AM‘A« y\q“( Seem ")m
Krow who 00K 1Y @UA\L or whiy e kil ot % 5. The Pe lice éfﬁ,
\'\m SO 'I\_:O\Y Lttu\ vhc\h\t ‘}'0 &ﬁﬁ‘r "’I‘\H "}*MS.I Cum\d'\\ !o\unc\\ M
LWL ond Ahe Toon 1o by ne e srged 7
: _A\SO CXB ey 3% Nl\r Wt I\aM, \aw\ )\Nchj{ﬁ& bv HU‘P“/ T@r]&qn‘i 0hs

S{Q\ﬂ Pﬁr‘\n‘\vfw\qﬁ ve=InsTol) Mosrng and Y’F Jﬁ\é Yown will (3&7 ‘MQ

0% ES‘ 'ﬁ)_:ﬁeﬁ ﬁsﬁ ﬁw EG\;L nCi«i # Qr\fl@ A (1\??, \v\¥ 'tt)\'\‘:\m)l.-

To be Filed out by Dept.

Applicant Notified: Date of Hearing:

Date Request Completed:

Request for Placement on Agenda Form 09/11/06 - EGH



TOWN OF WELLFLEET MARINA
300 MAIN STREET
WELLFLEET, MASSACHUSETTS 02667
508-349-0320
email: marina@welifleet-ma.gov
web page: WwWw.wellfleet-ma.gov

John Martens
P.O. Box 539
Wellfleet, MA 02667

August 30, 2014

John,
As per our conversation at the beginning of the 2014 boating season, I am writing to remind you that
you will be required to remove your helical anchor from the position east of Middle Meadow in Wellfleet

Harbor at the end of this season.

When you were allowed to use the helical anchor to moor your catamaran back in 2010, we agreed that
this would be allowed on a trial basis to see if there were any benefits to using these helical anchors
throughout Wellfleet Harbor. Over the course of the last 4 seasons, I have measured the pros and cons of
helical use in the harbor, and it is my feeling that the cons outweigh the pros. The only benefit that I see is
the extraordinary holding power of this type of mooring and this is what potentially makes it dangerous in
my eyes.

If Wellfleet Harbor were a year round harbor, this type of mooring might be a good investment, but we
are not year round. Our season runs from May 15™ to October 15" or about 5 months of the year.
Wellfleet Harbor ices up and this is one of the main reasons for requiring all moorings to be removed at
the end of each season, so that the ice doesn’t move them creating a hazard to navigation throughout the
harbor. As you have stated, the cost of the removal of the helix makes the use of this type of mooring very
costly. Without removing the mooring, the Harbormaster is unable to do the annual mooring inspection
required to ensure its safe function, this being another issue in the con category.

It is my opinion that your mooring also poses a hang up danger to other vessels and fish draggers and it
is positioned in an area that has been traditionally fished by our commercial fleet. This is another reason
why I have decided that helical Moorings are not suitable for Wellfleet Harbor.

I have enclosed copies of Massachusetts General Laws outlining the Powers and duties of the
Harbormaster as well as a copy of the Town’s Mooring Regulations.

Please have your mooring removed by the 1* of November or the Harbormaster Department will
remove it at your expense as per our regulations.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions regarding my decision or if there is any way we can
assist you.

Thank you,

Michael Flanagan
Harbormaster



TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleetma.org

February 27, 2015

John Martens
PO Box 539
Wellfleet MA 02667

Dear Mr. Martens:

I have now had an opportunity to speak with both the Harbormaster and the Chair of the
Marina Advisory Committee regarding the matters you brought up when you met with
me on February 12",

Having considered your position and discussed the matter with both, I see no basis for an
adjustment by the Town.

We have not yet invoiced you for the costs incurred in removal of your mooring. We are
willing to waive those costs as a complete settlement of all claims you may have now or
in the future in this matter. If you are in agreement, please countersign the enclosed copy
of this letter and return it to the Harbormaster. The Harbormaster has your mooring and
will return it to you upon receipt of your agreement to this proposal or payment to the
Town of the costs associated with its removal.

Respecttully,

Harry Sarkis Terkanian,
Town Administrator

Ce: Harbormaster

Board of Selectmen
Marina Advisory Committee

Agreed:

John Martens



TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET  WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleetma.org

June 18, 2015

John Martens

JM Mechanical

PO Box 539
Wellfleet MA 02667

RE: Invoice for Work at the Wellfleet Marina
Dear Mr. Martens:

An incomplete copy of the above referenced invoice was received by my office on May
28, 2015. Since the invoice is for work begun in January, 2014 it is an unpaid bill for
goods or services provided during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014. Municipalities
are prohibited from paying invoices received more than 15 days after the end of the fiscal
year unless specific requirements are met. Those requirements are found in
Massachusetts General Laws, chapter 44, section 64. Section 64 has three requirements.
First, an appropriation from which to pay the bill. This requires a vote at a town meeting
to appropriate funds specifically for this purpose. Second, a certificate, signed under
penalty of perjury by the person providing the goods or services, certifying that the goods
or materials were delivered to the Town. Third, a certificate, signed under penalties of
perjury by the Town official who ordered the goods or materials, certifying that the goods
or materials were ordered and actually received.

Once we have both certificates we will place an article seeking an appropriation of funds

to pay your invoice on the next town meeting warrant.

Respectfully yours,

ARS G/

Harry Sarkis Terkanian,
Town administrator

Ce: Town Accountant

Harbormaster
Board of Selectmen

Wappserv\Users\harry.terkanian\My Documents\TA Correspondence\Martens, John 2015-06-18.doc



Wellfleet Police Department ' Page: 1
NARRATIVE FOR DETECTIVE GERALDINE E LAPENSE
Ref: 15-145-OF

On July 1, 2015 MARTENS, John came into the WPD lobby to speak to an officer regarding an ongoing dispute
he has with the Town of Wellfleet involving a damaged/missing mooring. MARTENS stated that he has spoken
to both the Town Administrator and the Harbormaster regarding the removal of a helical mooring in Wellfleet
Harbor which was to moor his vessel for the summer months. MARTENS is dissatisfied with the Town's

response to his inquiries and states that there are several pieces missing from his mooring which are unaccounted
for.

[ spoke to CROTEAU, Lenny at the Harbormaster's Office. According to CROTEAU, MARTENS has been
using a helical style mooring for a period of time to moor his boat. This style of mooring was a temporary
mooring for a trial period. In a letter dated August 30, 2014 from the Wellfleet Harbormaster, MARTENS was
notified that he had to remove the helical mooring by November 1, 2014 as it was determined that the mooring
was not suitable to the harbor. The letter further stated that if MARTENS did not remove the mooring the
Harbormaster Department would remove it at his expense per their regulations. The mooring was not removed.
After a period of time the town hired ZIEMBA, Michael's vessel to assist in removing it. MARTENS claims that
in the process of removing and storing the helical mooring it has become damaged and parts of it are missing.

MARTENS gave me a list of items he feels were damaged and/or missing with a total estimated replacement cost
of $2,156.93. 1 advised MARTENS that I would speak to the Harbormaster to see if any other parts of the
mooring had been retrieved however, I would be unable to substantiate what items were originally taken out by
them as officers were not present for its removal.

I contacted the Harbormaster office to make arrangements to view which parts of MARTENS' mooring were
retrieved. On July 6, 2015 I met with CROTEAU, Lenny at the DPW barn where he showed me a helic coil and
winter stick which belonged to MARTENS. There were no additional items. CROTEAU stated that the large
chain belonging to the mooring was left on site as it was too heavy to remove.

MARTENS stated that he has contacted an attorney and will pursue the maiter in court if necessary.




TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleetma.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF SELECTMEN

FROM: HARRY SARKIS TERKANIAN, TOWN ADMINISTRATOR
SUBJECT: REVIEW OF EXISTING TOWN POLICIES

DATE: 7/9/2015

CC:

I have reviewed existing Board of Selectmen policies and have identified the following
policies which warrant review by the Board:

Ready for second reading and approval:

2005-1 Senior Tax Workoff Policy. Proposed revision in July 14, 2015 meeting
materials.

2014-3 Veterans Tax Workoff Policy. Proposed revision in July 14, 2015 meeting
materials.

2002-1 Baker Field Tent Usage Policy and Proceedures. Proposed revision in July 14,
2015 meeting materials.

First review of proposed policy amendments:

1988-5 Policy on Policies. Should be clarified to better define the procedure for policy
amendment or revocation (e. g. do either require a second reading?) Proposed draft in July
14, 2015 meeting materials.

1993-3 Quorum Policy. Delete. It is a restatement of existing law and therefore
unnecessary.

1989-2 Use of Town Property Fees. Replace all except first two sentences with policy
adopted by the Board on April 27, 2015. Proposed revision in July 14, 2015 meeting
materials.

Policies for future review:

1991-1a Sexual Harassment Policy. Revision currently under consideration by the Board.



2012-2 Paved Private Roads. Policy currently under consideration by the Board. Public
hearing on July 14, 2015.

2013-1 Budget and Financial Management Policy. Re number as policy 2013-2; there is
an existing policy 2013-1.

2002-2 Computer Use Policy. Out of date. I will present a proposed revision to the
Board at a future date.

2009-2 Investment Policy. This policy needs to be revised to reflect the additional
investment flexibility allowed for OPEB funds. The Treasurer has been tasked with
preparing a draft.

Policies to be deleted once incorporated into other regulations:

2007-1 Commercial Slip Transfer Policy. Appears to be duplicated in the current marina
or mooring regulations, verify and then delete.

2008-2 Off season boat storage at the marina. Recommend incorporation into marina
regulations and deletion of this policy once accomplished.

1988-4 Policy on Award of Shellfish Grants. Move policy provisions on physical access
to grants to shellfish regulations. After doing so, revoke this policy.



BOARD OF SELECTMEN Revised: March 14, 2006
Wellfleet Senior Citizen Tax Work-Off Program Policy February &, 2011

| Original Date: August 23, 2005_Updated July 14, 2015

2005-1

This program offers Wellfleet senior citizens the opportunity to participate in a property tax

relief program to a maximum of $1000.00 per Fiscal Year in return for volunteer service to the .-

Town. The program for jncludes work performed from July 1 through June 30, Participants in

statutes.

Eligibility:

Terms:

60 years of age or older.

Domiciled in Wellfleet.

Homeowner or trustee or spouse of same.
Residing at property for which tax relief sought.
Limited financial resources.

Only one tax credit per household may be given.

Married couples who reside in the same household are allowed to participate in the program
but jointly may earn only up to one tax credit per household.

Current employees of the Town who meet eligibility are welcome to participate, but will not
be allowed to apply the work-off program to their assigned departments.

Credit for work will be given at the state minimum wage, and will be applied to the
participant’s Wellfleet real estate tax bill.

Volunteer service on Town boards, commissions or committees will not be credited under
this program.

Program Coordinator:

A Program Coordinator, designated by the Town Administrator with a recommendation from
the Council on Aging Director. The Coordinator shall assist with paperwork with the
participants; monitor hours worked and submit the information to the office of the Town
Jreasgrer. e
Any problems or concerns between participants and job assignments will be referred to the
Council on Aging Director for resolution.

Procedures:

Department heads will submit a Departmental Request for a Volunteer Form along with a
brief job description to the Town Administrator or designee. Once approved any available
jobs will be forwarded to the Program Coordinator.

Application by interested individuals should be made on the attached form to the Program
Coordinator, who will interview the applicant and refer her/him to a department head who has
requested volunteer assistance. An effort will be made to accommodate capacities and
interests.

Once an agreement has been reached between the department head and the applicant, the
(No work will begin until this procedure is done.)

The participant shall fill out and sign a daily timesheet on attached form and submit to the
Program Coordinator bi-weekly. The Program Coordinator shall tally the hours worked and
submit the totals along with the time sheets to the office of the Town Treasurer for
processing.

{ Deleted: y
ST { Deleted: Fiscal Year_ will
T‘ii_"{neleted: .

{Deleted:,

- - -

-1 Deleted: <#-Single: income maximum
$32,618 (for 2014/2015)y
<#>Married: income maximum $42,654
(for 201472015

- { Deleted: Cerlv )
{ Deleted: Clerk/ )
{ Deleted: Cleriv )




TO: DEPARTMENT HEADS

TOWN OF WELLFLEET SENIOR CITIZEN
TAX WORK-OFF PROGRAM,

MONTHLY REPORT OF HOURS WORKED

Date:

Volunteer:

Department:

Month & Year:

Hours Worked:

Report Submitted by:

Supervisor Signature:

Return to: Barbara Stevens
Program Coordinator
300 Main Street
Wellfleet, MA 02667

| Deleted: TAX YEAR 201

—{Deleted=4

{ Deleted: 5

V) O




TOWN OF WELLFLEET SENIOR CITIZEN
TAX WORK-OFF PROGRAM
DEPARTMENTAL REQUEST FOR VOLUNTEER

Date:

Department:

Department Head:

Describe work you wish volunteer to perform:

Total hours or hours per week (please specify):

List skills/tasks required:

Who will train/supervise volunteer?

It is understood that the Department Head has the right to approve or reject a volunteer after a
probationary period.

It is understood that the Department Head or his/her delegate will provide any necessary training
or supervision needed, as well as monthly documentation of hours worked.

T.A. Comments:

Approval:

Return to: Program Coordinator, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet



TOWN OF WELLFLEET
SENIOR CITIZEN TAX WORK-OFF PROGRAM
APPLICATION

Date:

Name:

Street Address:

Mailing Address:

Telephone:

E-Mail:

Social Security No.:

Property Owner:

Trustee:

Spouse:

Attestation: Iam 60 years of age or older.

Attestation: I am domiciled at the street address entered above.

Attestation: Attached is a copy of last year’s income tax filing.

Do you have any medical restrictions which might affect the type of work you can do?

List experience, skills, interests which might be utilized in working for the Town.

Signature:




Veterans Tax Work-Off Program Policy
Adopted June 10, 2014 as Policy 2014-3; Updated July 14, 2015

This program offers Wellfleet veterans the opportunity to participate in a property tax relief
program to a maximum of $1000.00 per year in return for volunteer service to the Town. The

Rk R

| program for each Fiscal Year will include work performed from July 1 through June30, --{ Deleted: 2015
Participants in this program may still apply for other tax abatements for which they may be . { Deleted: , 2014
eligible under other statutes. { Deleted: , 2015
Eligibility:

e Veteran of any branch of the Armed Services
Domiciled in Wellfleet.

Homeowner or trustee or spouse of same.
Residing at property for which tax relief sought.
Limited financial resources.

: <#>Single: income maximum

Sl

for Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (Fuel Assistance)

e Only one tax credit per household may be given. : <#>065

e Married couples who reside in the same houschold are allowed to participate in the program

s <#>618 (for 201

but jointly may earn only up to one tax credit per household. [ Deleted: <#-4

e Current employees of the Town who meet eligibility are welcome to participate, but will not

Deleted: <#>5
be allowed to apply the work-off program to their assigned departments. [ . i

<#>Married: income maximum

Terms:

[ Deteted: <#-s41,932

e Credit for work will be given at the state minimum wage, and will be applied to the

[ Deleted: <#>342,654 (for 201

participant’s Wellfleet real estate tax bill.

. - . . . 1| Deleted: <#>4
o  Volunteer service on Town boards, commissions or committees will not be credited under {

[ Deleted: <#=3)y

this program.

Program Coordinator:

e A veteran who qualifies for the program will be designated the Program Coordinator by the

Town Administrator or designee and will “work off” their hours in that capacity. The
| Coordinator shall assist with paperwork of the participants; monitor hours worked and submit
the information to the office of the Town Treasurer.

e Any problems or concerns between participants and job assignments will be referred to the
Coordinator for resolution.

Procedures:

e Department heads will submit a Departmental Request for a Volunteer Form along with a
brief job description to the Town Administrator or designee. Once approved any available
jobs will be forwarded to the Program Coordinator.

e Application by interested individuals should be made on the attached form to the Program
Coordinator, who will interview the applicant and refer her/him to a department head who has
requested volunteer assistance. An effort will be made to accommodate capacities and
interests.

e Once an agreement has been reached between the department head and the applicant, the
applicant shall be directed to the office of the Town Treasurer to complete payroll paperwork.
(No work will begin until this procedure is done.)

e The participant shall fill out and sign a daily timesheet on attached form and submit to the
Program Coordinator bi-weekly. The Program Coordinator shall tally the hours worked and
submit the totals along with the time sheets to the office of the Town Treasurer for
processing.



TO: DEPARTMENT HEADS

TOWN OF WELLFLEET

VETERAN TAX WORK-OFF PROGRAM, [ e —

MONTHLY REPORT OF HOURS WORKED

Date:

Volunteer:

Department:

Month & Year:

Hours Worked:

Report Submitted by:

Supervisor Signature:

Return to:
Program Coordinator
300 Main Street
Wellfleet, MA 02667




TOWN OF WELLFLEET
VETERAN TAX WORK-OFF PROGRAM
DEPARTMENTAL REQUEST FOR VOLUNTEER

Date:

Department:

Department Head:

Describe work you wish volunteer to perform:

Total hours or hours per week (please specify):

List skills/tasks required:

Who will train/supervise volunteer?

It is understood that the Department Head has the right to approve or reject a volunteer after a
probationary period.

It is understood that the Department Head or his/her delegate will provide any necessary training
or supervision needed, as well as monthly documentation of hours worked.

T.A. Comments:

Approval:

Return to: Program Coordinator, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet



TOWN OF WELLFLEET
VETERAN TAX WORK-OFF PROGRAM
APPLICATION

Date:

Name:

Street Address:

Mailing Address:

Telephone:

E-Mail:

Social Security No.:

Property Owner:
Trustee:
Spouse:

Attestation: Iam a veteran of the Armed Services.

Attestation: I am domiciled at the street address entered above.

Attestation: Attached is a copy of last year’s income tax filing and Form DD214.

Do you have any medical restrictions which might affect the type of work you can do?

List experience, skills, interests which might be utilized in working for the Town.

Signature:




Fiscal Year 2014
Low-Income Home Energy Asslstance Program (LIHEAP)
Income Eligibility Chart

1 $ 11490|$ 14363 [$ 17.235|$ 20108|$ 229801% 32,065 |
2 $ 15510(% 1938B[% 23265|% 27143(% 31020|% 41932
3 $ 19530(8$ 24413 (8% 20205|% 34178($ 39060|% 51,798
4 $ 23550|% 2043819 35325|8 41213|$ 47100($ 61,664
5 $ 27570|$ 34463|% 413558 48.248- $ 551401% 71,530
6 $ 3159018 39.488 $ 47385|% ©55283|5 63180|% 81,396
7 $ 35610(8% 44513 _$ 53415|8% 62318|$ 71,220/ 83,246
8 $ 39630|% 40538|% 694458 69353|% 70,260|% 85096
9 $ 43650|$ 54563|$% 65476|% 76388[% 86046 |5 86,946
10 $ 47670|$ 59588|$ 71505|3 83423|$ 88796|$ 88,796
11 $ 51600|% 64613[$ 77535(3 90458 |F 90646 [% 90,646
12 $ 65710($ 69638|% B3565|$ 02498 |§ 02496|3 02496
13 $§ 597308 74663|9 89595 0434615 04346 (% 94,346
14 § 63750|§ 7068B8|% ©5625|% 96196(/$% 96196($ 96,196
15 $ B67770(/% B4713|$ 98046(§ 98046|% 98046 (% 98,046
16 $ T71,790|$ B9,738|$ 99BO6|$ 99896|3 00896|% 99,896
17 $ 7581083 94763(%5 101746 |$ 101,746 ]% 101,746 |$ 101,746
Sources: "Annual Update of the HHS Poverty Guidelines", Federal Register 78 (24 Jan 2013): 5182-5183
"State Median Income Estimates", Federal Régister 78 (15 May 2013): 28597-28589 - -
Massachusetts Depariment of Housing and Community Development

Divislon of Communlty Services

May 2013




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Baker’s Field Tent Usage Policy and Procedures
Original Date: April 8, 2002; Updated: July 14, 2015
2002-1

1. Applicant must fill out a “Use of Town Property Form™ and “Application for Use of Baker’s
Field Tent”. Applications will be dated and timed as submitted. Applications will be
reviewed by the Recreation Director, for consideration. If the event does not conflict with | Deleted: , the Recreation Committee
existing recreational events and is deemed appropriate. the Use of Town Property Form will ::gﬂgg;:m Dregisrimctt Hewls tor
then be forwarded to other appropriate Department Heads for approval and comment.
Applications received to use the tent in months other than July and August will require the
applicant to pay for installation and taking down the tent and arrange for inspection by the
Town Building Inspector prior to the event. Recommendations will then be forwarded to the
Board of Selectmen for approval.

2. A 50% deposit is required at time of application. If application is denied, deposit will be
retumed Upon approval, deposit becomes nonrefundable. Balance along with a security

7,,,--{Deteter.l: two weeks ]
- { Deleted: Clerk )
3.
,—'{Deleted: two weeks ]
4. The tent is available to municipal groups and Recreation Department sponsored events for no
fee. All other groups shall submit a use of town property form and the use fee and any other _--{ Deleted: A standard fee of $100.00

(one hundred dollars) per use will be
conditions will be set by the Board of Selectmen in accordance with the Selectmen’s policy otk cmed i
on use of Town property. Appropriate insurance coverage is mandatory and the individuals,

responsibility of the lessee. Tent rental is available on a first come, first served basis.

beverages are not allowed on Town property without a waiver by the board of selectmen and " { peleted: in or around the tent
an appropriate liquor license.

5. No smoking alcoholic beverages are allowed on Town property at any time. Alcoholic _:,_..-'[Deleted: or T
)

6. Only minimal, temporary storage will be available for any equipment that is required during
performances. Any storage shall be approved in advance by the Recreation Director. The
Town of Wellfleet is not responsible for any equipment stored on Town property.

7. An employee of the Recreation Department will be provided to supervise and assist during
each tent activity.

8. Any exceptions to the above regulations may be made only by the Board of Selectmen.

9. This “Policy and Procedures” will be reviewed annually.



10. Any questions or concerns should be directed to either the Recreation Department Head or
Assistant Director.



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Policy on Policies

Original Date: November 9, 1988 1988-5

Revised: January 23, 1990 (1990-1)
Revised: November 22, 1993
Reaffirmed: January 16, 1996
Reaffirmed: February 2, 1998
Revised:  January 16, 2001
Reaffirmed: March 9, 2004 _Revised:
March 23, 2004

Revised: August 14, 2007

| Proposals for new policies or changes to an existing policy can be initiated by any Board member, |

employee or citizen. Proposals shall be submitted in writing to the Chairman of the Board of
Selectmen through the Town Administrator who shall place them on a meeting agenda for
consideration,

shall not pe adopted at the meeting at which i if, j,lntroduced but shall require additional 1

at, subsequent meetings before adoption is final, o
Revocation of an entire policy may be voted on at the same meeting during which it is initially

discussed.

SCHEDULE FOR ADOPTION OF POLICY, e

2. The Town Administrator prepares a draft of the policy and sends it to department heads and*
other appropriate members of Town government, for review and _comment, If necessary, the
Town Administrator refers the proposed policy to Town Counsel.

3. The draft of the proposed policy or policy amendment is placed on the agenda. The Board

discusses it and then votes on it. If further amendment is necessary. they vote on the final draft at a

subsequent meeting.

4. This process shall take no longer than eight weeks.
CATALOGING OF POLICIES:
JInclude the original, effective date of the policy and the dates of any subsequent revisions.
Have the title clearly and briefly identify the content so that it will be easy to find in the table of
contents.
List the policies in alphabetical order in the table of contents.

All new policies or substantial changes in an existing policy shall be published in the annual report of

/| coherent, rational, logical method for
/| developing policies with as much input as
' | possible.y

i {Deleted: a
[ Deleted: All new policies or changes

{ Formatted: Centered
" | Deleted: §

{ Deleted: of Selectmen
- { Deleted: policy

o Deleted:

“{ Deleted: the

'[ Formatted: Bullets and Numbering
. [Delebed: who

. { Deleted: circulates the draft

. ( Deleted: officials

A‘-;.‘&eleted: s

.| necessary

I proposed policy.
[ Deleted: five ]
A[De!eted: Subject: Title of Policy _]

Deleted: It is the intent to develop a

Adopting policies and changing existing
policies are solely the responsibilities of
the Board of Selectmen.

Deleted: The Town Administrator
shall seek legal advice whenever there
may be questions of legality or proper
procedure.

Deleted:
Policies

Deleted: a second

in existing policy shall be published in
the annual report of the Town.

1

The topic is referred to

A A A A A A AL A A

Deleted: and proposed revision.§|

1

The draft of the proposed policy is placed
on the agenda or in the Town
Administrator’s report. The Board of
Selectmen discusses, and amends if

| Deleted: Ata subsequent Selectmen’s
meeting the Board votes to adopt the

the Town.

| Deleted: Example: Board of
Selectmen Policy on Policies

1
Effective Date: When policy is ad 1]




Page 1: [1] Deleted LizH 6/29/2015 11:47:00 AM
Example: Board of Selectmen Policy on Policies

Effective Date: When policy is adopted
Example: November 9, 1988

Policy Number: Number sequentially by year
Example: 1988-5

Date of Original: If policy is a revision in an existing policy, list all dates of revisions
and date of original.

Cancels Policy: If the policy cancels an existing policy, state which policy it cancels by
title, number and date adopted.

Dated: Today’s date.



USE OF TOWN PROPERTY FEES POLICY
Adopted:  As Policy 2015-xx

The Board of Selectmen shall permit use of Town property by individuals or groups for only
those activities which are not detrimental to public safety and convenience and which are
completely in accordance with all relevant laws and regulations. Insurance coverage and
potential liability exposure will be considerations whenever the use of Town property is
requested.

Fees are established for use of Town property in order to balance the Town’s responsibility
to manage the assets entrusted to it by the voters, including Town real estate, in a manner that
is consistent with the need to insure that Town government operations can be conducted and
citizens access to Town property is preserved while balancing community needs for
exclusive use of Town property for specific events. In order to balance these competing
needs the Wellfleet Board of Selectmen adopts the following fee structure:

This fee structure applies only to properties under the control, care and custody of the Board
of Selectmen. It therefore excludes from its operation properties such as the Wellfleet
Elementary School which is under the care, custody and control of the School Committee
and the Wellfleet Public Library Wthh is under the care, custody and control of the Library
Trustees.

Application fee: $20.00. The application fee is required for all applications regardless of the
event or sponsoring organization and is intended to pamally cover the time required to
review and process the application.

Reimbursement of direct costs: In addition to the application fee and the use fee, the
sponsoring organization shall reimburse the Town for the cost of all Town services requested
by the applicant or required by the Town as a condition of approval. The cost of services
shall include any equipment charges, required minimum payment to employees for callbacks,
private duty fees, etc. to which will be added an administrative surcharge to cover the
administrative costs associated with furnishing services.

Insurance: As a condition of approving any application, the Town, in its sole discretion, may
require the sponsoring organization to furnish proof of liability insurance covering the
interests of the Town with such coverage limits as the Town shall require.

Bond or deposit: As a condition of approving any application, the Town, in its sole
discretion, may require the sponsoring organization to furnish a bond or security deposit to
insure the payment of all costs and the restoration of the property to its original condition.

Other conditions: As a condition of approving any application, the Town, in its sole
discretion, may impose such additional conditions as it determines are reasonably necessary
to protect the interests of the Town.




Basic use fee per day (or portion thereof) per parcel (or portion thereof): Between zero
($0.00) and one thousand ($1,000) dollars depending on the application of the following
criteria. Parcel as used in this document means a parcel shown on the Town of Wellfleet
assessing atlas in use at the time of the application.

In determining the fee to be charged for a specific application the Selectmen shall consider
the following criteria:

First: The nature of the parcel or parcels for which application is made. Parcels which are
heavily used by the public warrant a higher fee than parcels not as frequently or as
intensively used by the public. An example of a heavily used patcel is the Town Hall
parking lot which is used by persons having business at Town Hall or with Main Street
merchants, employees, persons parking in order to travel on public transportation, etc. Less
heavily used parcels would warrant a fee toward the lower end of the fee scale.

Second: The degree of exclusivity required. An apphcatlon that requires the use of an entire
parcel or a significant portion of a parcel to the exclusion of all others warrants a higher fee
than uses which do not exclude the public or requires only a small portion of a parcel. In
evaluating this criterion the Board may also consider whether and the extent to which
adjacent public streets will be used by the event. An example of a use that warrants a high
fee is one which requires use of the Town Hall parking lot and adjacent streets to the
exclusion of the public for a day or more. An example of a use that warrants a lower fee is
one that uses a beach parking lot to stage a road race during the early morning hours before
the lot is manned by the Beach Department staff.

Third: The nature of the organization and its relationship to the Town.

e No fee is required of Town departments.

e Not for profit organizations formed solely-to support Town government operations,
such as the PTA, Friends of Recreation and Friends of the Library, would qualify for
a reduced fee or no fee. _

e Not for profit organizations formed to support a specific segment of the community
or region as opposed to directly supporting Town operations would pay a larger fee
than not for profits which directly support Town government.

e Organizations with commercial or quasi commercial purposes pay a larger fee. An
example would be a commercial film crew.

Fourth: Whether an admission fee is charged by the event organizers for entrance into the
event and for what purpose.

Fifth: Whether the event includes as participants businesses which pay a fee to the event
organizers in order to participate in the event.

The five criteria taken together provide a basis for establishing a fee which reflects the
importance of the public space, the degree to which the public is displaced from that space
and the degree to which the Town benefits, directly, indirectly or not at all.



LOCAL HOUSING PARTNERSHIP

At least 7 members; 3 Community, 1 Housing Authority, 1 Open Space, 1 Planning
Board, 1 ZBA

Staff assistance: Inspector of buildings, Health & Conservation Agent, ATA/Town
Planner

To work in conjunction with the Wellfleet Housing Authority. 1 year term

BOS 11/10/03
Members will work in coordination with the Wellfleet Housing Authority to promote, provide and
maintain affordable housing.



WELLFLEET, MASSACHUSETTS

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT
GRANT AGREEMENT FOR

Wellfleet Historical Society and Museum, Inc.

This GRANT AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made on this day of
, 2015, by and between the Town of Wellfleet, a municipal corporation duly
organized under the laws of Massachusetts and having its usual place of business at
Wellfleet Town Hall, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667, acting by and through the
Board of Selectmen (the “Town”), and the Wellfleet Historical Society and Museum,
Inc., having an address of 266 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667 (the “Grantee”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Wellfleet Community Preservation Committee (the “CPC”)
invited submission of proposals for grants of funds for purposes consistent with the
Community Preservation Act, G.L. c. 44B (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Grantee submitted a proposal in response thereto (the
“Proposal”) for the purpose of acquiring the mid-section of 262 Main Street, Wellfleet
(the “Acquisition”), and the CPC reviewed and approved the Proposal and recommended
that Town Meeting vote to appropriate from the Community Preservation Fund the sum
of One hundred eighty-nine thousand dollars and no cents ($189,000.00) to be used for
the purpose of the acquisiton of 262 Main Street (the “Property”); and

WHEREAS, the Wellfleet Town Meeting thereafter appropriated the funds
recommended by the CPC for the Acquisition and authorized the Town to enter into a
grant agreement with the Grantee for the purposes set forth in the Proposal.

NOW THEREFORE, the Town and the Grantee agree as follows:

1. Funding. As recommended by the CPC under Article 21 of the April 27, 2015
Town Meeting, and as appropriated by said Town Meeting, the Town shall grant to
the Grantee the sum of One hundred eighty-nine thousand dollars and no cents
($189,000.00) (the “Funds™) on the condition that the Grantee shall use the Funds
only for the purposes of the Acquisition, as set forth more particularly in the
Proposal and the documents attached thereto and in accordance with the terms of
this Agreement.

2. Conditions. The Funds provided pursuant to Section 1 above are subject to the
following terms and conditions:



b)

The Grantee agrees to use the Funds solely for the acquisition of the Property,
which shall include paying outstanding amounts due on any loan or loans used to
previously the Property. The Grantee shall provide written documentation that
the Funds have been used for the purpose set forth herein.

The Grantee shall grant to the Town a historic preservation restriction on the
Property meeting the requirements of G.L. ¢.184, §§ 31-33, in a form acceptable
to the Town (the “Restriction’) within three (3) months of the date of this
Agreement, which may be extended by the Board of Selectmen, in its discretion,
running to the benefit of the Town and guaranteeing that the Restriction will be
enforceable in perpetuity or for the maximum term allowed by law. Grantee shall
convey the Restriction free of liens and free of easements and restrictions that
would interfere with the Town’s exercise of its rights under the Restriction. All
mortgages and other monetary liens on the Property, if any, shall have been
subordinated to the Restriction.

Liability of the Town. The Town’s liability hereunder shall be to make the

payment specified in Section 1 of this Agreement, provided that the conditions set
forth in Section 2 are followed, and the Town shall be under no further obligation
and shall have no further liability. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed
to render the Town or any elected or appointed official or employee of the Town,
or their successors in office, personally liable for any obligation under this
Agreement.

Indemnification. The Grantee shall indemnify, defend, and hold the Town and its
departments, officers, employees, servants and agents harmless from and against
any and all claims, demands, liabilities, actions, causes of action, costs and
expenses, including attorneys’ fees, arising out of or relating to the Grantee’s
acquisition of the Property, or the negligence or misconduct of the Grantee or the
Grantee's agents or employees.

Successors and Assigns. This Agreement is binding upon the parties hereto, their
successors, assigns and legal representatives. The Grantee shall not assign,
subcontract or otherwise transfer this Agreement, in whole or in part, without the
prior written consent of the Town.

Termination. In the event the Grantee fails to fulfill all obligations under the
terms of this Agreement, as determined by the Town, and such failure is not cured
within forty-five (45) days after the Town has given written notice to the Grantee
specifying such failure, the Town shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to
terminate this Agreement upon written notice to the Grantee. Upon termination,
the Town shall be free to pursue any rights or remedies provided within this



10.

11.

Agreement, including without limitation, recapture of Funds as set forth in
Section 7 below.

Return of Funds. If the Grantee fails to fulfill its obligations under the terms of
this Agreement as a result of negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the
Grantee, its agents, employees, contractors or invitees, the Grantee shall be liable
to repay to the Town the entire amount of the Funds provided under this
Agreement, and the Town may take such steps as are necessary, including legal
action, to recover such Funds. Any Funds so returned or recovered shall be
placed in the Town’s Community Preservation Fund. In the event that the Town
takes legal action under this Agreement, the Grantee shall pay any and all costs,
including reasonable attorneys’ fees, expended by the Town for the enforcement
of this Agreement.

Notice. Any and all notices, or other communications required or permitted under
this Agreement shall be in writing and delivered by hand or mailed postage
prepaid, return receipt requested, by registered or certified mail or by other
reputable delivery service, to the parties at the addresses set forth on Page 1 or
furnished from time to time in writing hereafter by one party to the other party.
Any such notice or correspondence shall be deemed given when so delivered by
hand, if mailed, when deposited with the U.S. Postal Service or, if sent by private
overnight or other delivery service, when deposited with such delivery service.

Community Preservation Act Awareness. The Grantee agrees to post, at a
location mutually acceptable to the parties, a permanent sign stating that the
acquisition of the Property was funded through the Community Preservation Fund
program. The Grantee shall also identify that the acquisition of the Property was
funded through the Town of Wellfleet in its written materials, including press
releases, brochures, and similar materials.

Severability. If any term or condition of this Agreement or any application
thereof shall to any extent be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the validity, legality, and enforceability of the remaining
terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be deemed affected thereby
unless one or both parties would be substantially or materially prejudiced.

Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, construed and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the Grantee
submits to the jurisdiction of any of its appropriate courts for the adjudication of
disputes arising out of this Grant Agreement.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Grant Agreement on the
day and year first written above.

TOWN OF WELLFLEET, GRANTEE _
By Its Board of Selectmen Wellfleet Historical Society & Museum, Inc.
By:
Paul Pilcher Name:
President
Dennis Murphy By:
Name:
Treasurer
Helen Miranda Wilson

Berta Bruinooge

Jerry Houk

525270v2/WELL/0120



Town of Wellfleet
Police Department

July 6, 2015

To: Board of Selectmen
From: Chief Ronald L. Fiseite

Subject: Recommendation for 111-F Designation

Sgt. Paul Clark was injured while taking an intoxicated male person into custody on June
27, 2015 in the performance of his duties. The intoxicated male went limp while being
walked to the cruiser. While trying to lift the subject back to his feet is when he injured
himself, causing a strain in the area of the shoulder. This resulted in pain and numbness
to the right arm, elbow, shoulder and hand. Sgt. Clark has seen medical attention for this
injury. As a result of the injury, Sgt. Clark was out of work on sick leave July 1* and 2",
Sgt. Clark has returned to work on July 3™,

[ recommend that the Board of Selectmen grant Sgt. Clark injured on duty status from
July 1, 2015 through July 2, 2015. He would be credited back the sick leave he used

during that time.

Respectfully submitted for your information and consideration.

éa’h {ld L. Fisette
Chief of Police

cc: Harry Terkanian, Town Administrator



Charles D. Baker, Governor
Karyn E. Polito, Lieutenant Governor
Stephanie Pollack, MassDOT Secretary & CEQ

&5 = bl

setts Department of Transportation

July 1, 2015 D E@EUVE

Town Administrator Sarkis Terkanian JUL -9 2018
Town of Wellfleet
300 Main Street
Wellfleet, MA 0

RE: Title VI/Nondiscrimination Assurance Requirement

Dear Town Administrator Sarkis Terkanian:

On behalf of the Massachusetts Department of Transportation (MassDOT), | am writing to
request your review and signature on the attached Federal Highway Administration (FHWA)
Title VI/Nondiscrimination Assurance (Assurance).

By signing and returning the attached Assurance, MassDOT will have a clear record of your
community’s commitment not to discriminate in any program, service or activity supported by
federal financial assistance. MassDOT is required to sign this same Assurance as a condition of
our receipt of federal funds from the FHWA, and must secure municipally signed Assurances as
a prerequisite for state and local collaboration on the development of federally funded
transportation projects.

For reference, Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 prohibits discrimination based on race,
color, or national origin (including limited English proficiency) in any program, service, or
activity receiving or benefiting from federal financial assistance. Related federal
nondiscrimination provisions further prohibit discrimination based on age, sex, or disability, the
latter of which includes the obligation to plan, design and maintain transportation assets
consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. MassDOT is making this request of
all Massachusetts municipalities, including those without any active or pending transportation
projects.

To facilitate this process, | have enclosed the Assurance document for your municipality’s
signature. The Assurance should be signed by your community’s chief elected official(s) on page
seven (7) and returned to MassDOT’s Office of Diversity and Civil Rights (ODCR) electronically at
MASSDOT.CivilRights@state.ma.us or by regular mail to MassDOT-ODCR, 10 Park Plaza, Suite
3800, Boston, MA 02116. Also enclosed is a copy of MassDOT’s Title VI Notice to Beneficiaries
and Subrecipient Brochure which provide foundational information on this obligation and
demonstrate MassDOT’s commitment thereto.

Ten Park Plaza, Suite 4160, Boston, MA 02116
Tel: 857-368-4636, TTY: 857-368-0655

Leading the Nation in Transportation Excellence WwWw.mass.gov/massdot



Please direct any question or request for assistance to MassDOT's Title VI Specialist, Gregory
Sobczynski, via the e-mail address above or by phone at 857-368-8580. | request that these
Assurances be signed and returned within thirty (30) days from the date of receipt of this letter.
Failure to return a signed Assurance to MassDOT may delay or compromise our ability to
provide federal financial assistance to your municipality, including any federally-aided
transportation projects on municipally-owned roadways.

Thank you for your consideration of this request and I look forward to your prompt response in
this instance.

Sincerely,

e

7 o
Stepﬁgme— Pollack
Secretary/CEQ MassDOT

Enclosures (3)



Vi

wonruodsuei] Jo Juawliedaq SRISNYIESSE

1Odssetii

weiboug
UOIJRUIWIIISIPUON
/IA P13 VMHA
ay1 bunuawsajduwj
:sjuaididaiqgng
LOdsse 10} apinn

/5 &

£090-89€ (£58) ‘ALL
SN RWAIRIS@SIYUDRIIAID L OQSSEIN
0858-89¢ (/58]

91120 VN ‘uoisog
008¢g 2UNS 'ezeld ied Q|
uoneuodsuely jo wawedad suasnyessepy
swbry pard pue Ausienic Jo DO
1senads (A ap1y
:10e3U03 3sea]d ‘UoIIELWIoU] JI0W IO

P o

uvonenodiurl] jo 1wawiedag suasnuIessEy

10Odsseti

ADOLIGIER] 3 LIEOF~

UOIRIOIA [PADIAIDUL LIDED

1UaAaId 0] $1UN0D 3yl 01 LOSI

01 AIPS5233U ad 10U PINOYS 1!
pue snoipiaul se 1snl s ‘spun
[elopa4 jo asn oyl ybnouua
UONPUILLILIDSID 1D2JIpUI 1Ny
COEJ:VCOU 41 AQ pangyo
SI sIUaWLLIBAOD 1PD0] 40 "27eI¢

2

'1e1apa4 AQ UCNBUIWILISID 102110

UoneuIuwidsSIp 1eiord Ll
S1INSal 10 "SazZIpIsgns ‘sayduaiiud

‘sobeinolus Udiym




What Are the Legal Authorities Guiding
the FHWA Title VI Program?

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 is a federal law
that protects individuals, groups, and organizations from
discrimination on the basis of race, color, or national origin
in federally assisted programs and activities.

Other nondiscrimination authorities have expanded the
scope of Title VI application to include income, gender,
disability, and age. Under the FHWA Title VI Program,
reference to Title VI includes other provisions of federal
statutes and related authorities to the extent that they
prohibit discrimination in programs and activities receiving
federal financial assistance.

Who Is a Subrecipient?

A subrecipient is an entity or person that indirectly
(usually through a grant or contract) receives federal
financial assistance in order to implement a program

or activity, which obligates them to Title VI compliance
responsibilities. Subrecipients include, but are not limited to,
metropolitan planning organizations, local public agencies,
and colleges/universities.

What Is the Definition of

“Federal Financial Assistance”?

Federal financial assistance can be more than just money. It
includes aid that enhances the ability to improve or expand
allocation of a subrecipients resources. Examples include:

= Training of employees

= Assistance from federal personnel

= Grants, loans, and tax exempt bonds

= Property or land

= [oan of personnel

= Technical assistance

What Are Your Responsibilities

as a Subrecipient?

Submit to MassDOT a signed assurance that
programs, activities, and facilities will be operated
in a nondiscriminatory manner.

Maintain a policy statement that indicates your
commitment to nondiscrimination in your programs
and activities to the effect that no person shall

on the grounds of race, color, national origin,
gender, age, or disability be excluded from
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination or retaliation
under any program or activity administered by you
or your contractors whether it is federally assisted
or not. The policy statement must be signed by the
head of your organization.

Disseminate Title VI information to your
beneficiaries and stakeholders (for example,
members of the general public, employees, and
any subcontractors).

Ensure that Title VI provisions are in all contracts
and in those extended to subcontractors.

Voluntarily comply with Title VI.

Extend subcontracting opportunities to
Disadvantaged Business Enterprises {DBEs).

Keep complete and accurate records that clearly
show Title VI compliance.

Appoint a Title VI/Nondiscrimination Coordinator.

Develop Title VI/Nondiscrimination-related
procedures and mechanisms to ensure
nondiscrimination in all programs, activities, and
services. These include procedures for involving
the public, including people with limited English
proficiengy and other protected groups, and
complaint procedures. Subrecipients may develop
their own procedures or adapt or adopt MassDOTS
Title VI/Nondiscrimination Program.

= Provide (to MassDOT, upon request,] data about
the participants and beneficiaries of your programs
and activities.

= Produce a Title VI/Nondiscrimination Annual
Update Report detailing the results of all process
reviews and of analysis of statistical data collected
during the reporting period to determine if there
are any deficiencies.

= [dentify and implement processes to address
identified deficiencies in an expeditious manner

MassDOTs Office of Diversity and Civil Rights is available to
explain, at your request, any of your responsibilities under
Title VI, as outlined above.

Other Applicable Federal

Statutes and Authorities

The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987 clarified the intent
of Title VI to include all programs and activities of federally
assisted entities, including those programs and activities that
are not specifically federally funded.

The 1970 Uniform Act (42 U.S.C. 4601) prohibits unfair
and inequitable treatment of persons displaced or whose
property will be acquired as a result of programs or activities
receiving federal financial assistance.

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29
U.S.C. 790) prohibits discrimination based on a disability.

The Federal Aid Highway Act of 1973 (23 U.S.C. 324)
prohibits discrimination based on gender.

The Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.5.C. 6101)
prohibits discrimination based on age.

The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42
U.S.C. 126) prohibits discrimination based on a disability.

Environmental Justice (EJ), under Executive Order
12898, addresses disproportionate adverse environmental,
social, and economic impacts that may occur in communi-
ties with minority or low-income populations.

Limited English Proficiency (LEP), under Executive
Order 13166, addresses access to services by persons
whose primary language is not English and who have
limited ability to read, write, speak, or understand English.



‘punoabyoeq Jo ‘(suelalan ela-weulaip Buipnjoul) snyels

s,uelajan ‘Aliqesip ‘uiblio jeuojeu ‘Alysaoue ‘paald :o_m__m._ ‘uoissaadxa 10 A}juapi sopuab ‘uonejuslio
lenxas ‘Aj1o1uy3e ‘4opuab ‘abe ‘10j0o ‘@2ed UO paseq UOIJEUIWLIOSIP [NFME[UN JNOYYM PBJONPU0D 84 [|BUS

ajels ay} Aq Joj pejoeljuod 1o ‘paje|nbal ‘pepuny ‘peaispeyd pasuall| ‘pawlopad ‘papircid SSOIAISS PUE ‘SeIIAIOE
‘swesboud |je BuLlinbal ¢ uoloss ‘9zg JepIO SAIINdaXT S JOUIBA0D) BYI UM saljdwios | Ogsse|y ‘esimeyi "Alysasue
1o ‘Ajijiqesip ‘uonejusiio |enxas ‘xas ‘uiblio jeuoljeu ‘paald snoibijal ‘10j02 ‘9. U0 PaSE] UOIJEPOLIIOIIE
ollgnd jo soe|d B Ul Juswieal} Jo 0} UOISSIWPE Ul UoIOLIISal 10 ‘UoieulWLIoSIp ‘Uoiounsip Aue Buiyew Buiyigiyold
'B86 ‘86 'BZ6 8§ 2/2 0 "T'D'IN 'MET UOIEPOWIWODDY dllgnd SHESNYOESSE|\ aY] YIIm saljdwod osje | OOSSe

SU0I}09]014 UOIeuItuIoSIDUON 9J8jS

"'991€| Jopi0 2AIN2aXg
|eJapa) uo asuepinb pue >o__oa co;mtogw:m; po EmEtmamQ SN yim soueldwod ul ‘Aousioiold ysibug psywi

UlM S|enplAIpul 0} SSIJIAIOE pue ‘soiAles ‘swelboud syl o) sseooe [njbuluesw sapiroid | Ogssen ‘Alleuonippy
"uoijesjsiujwpe pue uoljejaidiajul [eiopal yim Juslsisuod swelboid |A 33l S, OQSSEN Ulylim paje|dwsjuod ale
saloBa)ed pajosjoid esayl Ajjiqesip pue ‘xas ‘abe Jo siseq ayj Uo uolBUILLIOSIP NqIyoid UYjoq 1o ‘UonEASIUILUPY
Jisuel] |elapa4 8y} ‘uonensiuilpy AemybiH [elapad ay} Aq pejelisSiuiupe SME| UOIJBUILILIOSIPUOU [B19pa)

paje|ay "aouejsisse [elopa) BulAieoal AjiAioe Jo welboid Aue Japun uoneuilLosIp 0} pajoalgns 9sIMIay}o aq Jo ‘Jo
sjjeusq ayj palusp aq ‘Uil uonjedioiped woll papnjoxe oq ‘(Aouaroyoutd ysijbug paywi| Buipnioul) uiblio jeuoijeu Jo
‘J0]09 “@2®d JO spunolb sy} uo ‘||eys eouswy Jo S8JeIS pejiun ay; ul uosiad ou jey) salinbal pue swelboid pajsisse
Allelspay} ul uoljeuwiLIosIp syqiyold |A S "suolenbal pue sa)nje)s pajejal pue ‘86| 10 10V Uoielo)say Sjybiy
IA1D U3 “(IA SINL) #7961 J0 1OV SIUBIY [IAID U3 JO |A S[1L Buipnjoul SME| UOIEUILLIDSIPUOU [elapa) Yjm aoueldwod

Ul saniAljoe pue ‘saoinIes ‘swelbold sy sejesado (| Osse) uojerodsuel] jo juswileda spasnyoesse| ay |

SuoIjo8}0ld ,UONBUILIOSIPUON/IA il L, [E1opo]

salleloljauag 0O} SUOI}29}0id pue s3ybiy UoIJRUIWILIOSIPUON JO 39130N




. 196199667219 ‘ALL

4 0009-¥66-219

| 60120 VIN ‘uoisog

- 400J4 Y19 ‘e2eld uoungysy auQ

(avon) co:mc_E_._om_D ch_m@q UOoISSIWWOY) s}lashyoessep

}é Yonpuod Alojeuiulosip _ummm__m ay} Jo m>m_u 00E UIYJIM UoljeuIwLIOSI JSuleby uoissilwoD
s)jesnyoesse|y ayj JoBjuoo >>m._ co;mvoEEooo/« dliand s.83e}s 8U} 4O UOKE(OIA B Buibajje jureidwoo e | 0|

; “os_ucoo ?_Smc_Ecow_c pabajle ay; Jo sAep QgL UIylIm (aAoge) isijeloads
IA 211 Y] 10B1U0D >>m_ co:mc_E:om_ucoc _m._mvmu, paje|al 1o |A SJ)L Jo uone|olA e Buibaje uiejdwos e )iy 0|

BUlfi Jurejawo)

SN'EW SeIS@SIYBIYIIND 1OdSSYIN
€090-89¢-/68 ‘ALL

08G8-89¢-/58

91120 VIN ‘uoisog

BZe|d Yied 0l

SIYBIY 111D pue ANsianig Jo 3210 ‘1odsseiN
}sleloads A SpIL

:]0BU0D ases|d
‘suonebijqo uoneuILLOSIPUOU 8]e]S pue [eiaps) pajejal pue [A 8L BuipjeBai uonjewliojul [euolippe jsanbai o

onetioju] [euonippy




08S8-89£-/S8 Gretdaru:maw jogssepe wmcmmmuﬂﬂcmcmgtrum? "m_.mEmm&wcn_Ethmlté,m&wc& SETTHT)Y|
'0858-89¢-/G8 olswnu |e |A o[olL [sp LOdsseN
elsi|eloadg o] alepejuod 1p ebald Is enbul| Bl}je.un ul luoizewojul sysenb alanaou 1p oubosiq ey ag :uelje}|

'08G8-89€-.58 3| EmmOQEou. Us L OdSseN op |A 8411 np 9jsljeloads
9] J9}0BjU0D Z3||InaA ‘anbue| anne sun suep sjussa.d el ap 91doo sun JUS}JO,P UIOSSC ZOAEB SNOA IS 1UYdUdi ]

'08$8-89¢-LS8 reoy)
UQIp 9s 094} LOUSSEIN BNW [A 180T Ugla ugAny)) 9y ugrf Suo[ Ina omﬁ waoz sugq Aeu ui3 SugQy) ueo ia Anb noN ‘eseweulaip

'08G8-89€-.58 OMaLUIU UeU g| |A S))IL
Loagssely sieAsadsg apjejuoy Lduey mcm_ }o] uoA ueu ok BS UoAsewojus uakuab oA unow uok IS :9]0819 ueljieH

'0868-89¢-/58
‘el ou (LOdssep) oLeokneooe|) eielm erdouoHed | eiHaweLrdeus( |\ AUALM| ou WoLlouLrenhau

00 FO3LKEEO "BLONALIEXOL ‘SNISEB NOIADT WOQOILr BH KUNeWdodHN BeHHET BNUTOXQ0SH Weg UL ‘ueissny

"0858-89€-/G8LY R H M EN . (EWM) (LOassen)
g :J,ughmmm{ﬂtﬁm S :(uemie] '@ Buoy] BuoH) :jeuonipes] asaulyy

. oowmm 89€-L98 ¥ ‘M & N (EF W) (Lodssen)
SR EHLT [ SE B o G S YT N :3&#&%&&@ ) 7 223 0 (94odebulg » puejurew) :payijdwig asauiyo

'08G8-89¢-/6G8 |e
IAOINYLL [9P LOdsSe|N 8p ejsijeloadss |e 9}0eju0d JoAe) Jod ‘BWIOIP! 0J)0 US UQIDBLIOJUI BISS BYIS808U IS :ysiueds

'08G8-89¢-/G8 duojal8) ojed | OSSe
op |A O|N}l | W Ew__m_owawm_ O JEjuod JOAE] ‘BLUOIPI 0JINO WS BlIgssadau efos oedewlojul BlSe 0se :asanbnjiod

‘08598-89¢-/68
Je isi[e10ads |A sl L LOdsseN ay3 joejuoo ases|d ‘ebenBue| Jayjoue uj papasu s| uonewwoUl siyy 4 :ysijbug

uonejsuel]




(0 ST ey 1 wme (P e e 9 0 koD Aves” e ey 1 (e 08G8-89€-/68 Holqely




Charles D. Baker, Governor
Karyn E. Polito, Lieutenant Governor ;
Stephanie Pollack, MassDOT Secretary & CEOQ Massachusetts De

artment of Transportation

TITLE Vi/NONDISCRIMINATION ASSURANCES

The United States Department of Transportation (U.5. DOT) Order No. 1050.2A

The Massachusetts Department of Transportation (hereinafter referred to as the “Recipient”) hereby
agrees that, as a condition to receiving any Federal financial assistance from the U. S. Department of
Transportation (DOT), through the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), is subject to and will
comply with the following: :

STATUTORY/REGULATORY AUTHORITIES

e Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d et seq., 78 stat. 252), (prohibits
discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin (including limited English
proficiency));

e 49 C.F.R. Part 21 (entitled Non-discrimination in Federally-Assisted Programs of the
Department of Transportation—Effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964);

* 28 C.F.R. section 50.3 (U.S. Department of Justice Guidelines for Enforcement of Title V| of the
Civil Rights Act of 1964);

* Federal-Aid Highway Act of 1973, (23 U.S.C. § 324 et seq.), (prohibits discrimination on the
basis of sex);

* Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, (29 U.S.C. § 794 et seq.), as amended, (prohibits
discrimination on the basis of disability);

e The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, (42 U.S.C. § 6101 et seq.), (prohibits
discrimination on the basis of age);

® Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended, (42 U.S.C. § 12101 et seq.), (prohibits
discrimination on the basis of disability);

* 49 C.F.R.Part 27 (entitled Nondiscrimination On The Basis Of Disability In Programs Or
Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance);

* 49 C.F.R. Part 28 (entitled Enforcement Of Nondiscrimination On The Basis Of Handicap In
Programs Or Activities Conducted By The Department Of Transportation);

* 49 C.F.R. Part 37 (entitled Transportation Services For Individuals With Disabilities (ADA));
e 23 C.F.R. Part 200 (FHWA’s Title VI/Nondiscrimination Regulation);

* 28 C.F.R. Part 35 (entitled Discrimination On The Basis Of Disability In State And Local
Government Services);

The preceding statutory and regulatory cites are referred to as the “Acts” and “Regulations,”
respectively.

&

US Department of Transportation
Federal Highway Administration



FEDERAL EXECUTIVE ORDER AUTHORITIES

Although not applicable to Recipients directly, there are certain Executive Orders and relevant
guidance that direct action by Federal agencies regarding their federally assisted programs and
activities to which compliance is required by Recipients to ensure Federal agencies carry out their
responsibilities. Executive Order 12898, 3 C.F.R. 859 (1995), entitled “Federal Actions to Address
Environmental Justice in Minority Populations and Low-Income Populations” emphasizes that Federal
agencies should use existing laws to achieve Environmental Justice, in particular Title VI, to ensure
nondiscrimination against minority populations. Recipients should be aware that certain Title VI
matters raise Environmental Justice concerns and FHWA intends that all Recipients evaluate and
revise existing procedures (as appropriate) to address and implement Environmental Justice
considerations.

Additionally, Executive Order 13166, 3 C.F.R. 289 (2001) on Limited English Proficiency, according to
the U.S. Department of Justice in its Policy Guidance Document dated August 16, 2000 (65 Fed. Reg.
at 50123), clarifies the responsibilities associated with the “application of Title VI's prohibition on
national origin discrimination when information is provided only in English to persons with limited
English proficiency.” When receiving Federal funds Recipients are expected to conduct a Four-Factor
Analysis to prevent discrimination based on National Origin. (See also U.S. DOT’s “Policy Guidance
Concerning Recipients’ Responsibilities to Limited English Proficient (LEP) Persons,” dated December
14, 2005, (70 Fed. Reg. at 74087 to 74100); the Guidance is a useful resource when performing a
Four-Factor Analysis).



GENERAL ASSURANCES

In accordance with the Acts, the Regulations, and other pertinent directives, circulars, policy,
memoranda, and/or guidance, the Recipient hereby gives assurances that:

No person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin
(including limited English proficiency), age, sex, disability, or low-income status, be
excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to
discrimination under any program or activity, for which the Recipient receives Federal
financial assistance from U. S. DOT, including FHWA.

The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987 clarified the original intent of Congress, with respect to Title
VI and other Non-discrimination requirements (The Age Discrimination Act of 1975 and Section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973), by restoring the broad, institutional-wide scope and coverage of
these non-discrimination statutes and requirements to include all programs and activities of the
Recipient, so long as any portion of the program is Federally assisted.

Additionally, the Recipient may not discriminate in the selection and retention of contractors,
including without limitation, retaining contractors whose services are for, or incidental to,
construction, planning, research, highway safety, engineering, property management, realty, fee
contracts, and other commitments with persons for services and expenses incidental to the
acquisition of rights-of-way.

Federal-aid contractors may not discriminate in their selection and retention of first-tier
subcontractors and first-tier subcontractors may not discriminate in their selection and retention of
second-tier subcontractors, who participate in Federal-aid highway construction, acquisition of rights-
of-way, and related projects, including those who supply materials and lease equipment,

The Recipient may not discriminate against eligible persons in making relocation payments and in
providing relocation advisory assistance where highway rights-of-way acquisitions necessitate
relocation(s).

The Recipient may not discriminate by preventing Title VI/Nondiscrimination populations from
accessing and using facilities and services provided for public accommodations (i.e., eating, sleeping,
rest, recreation, and vehicle servicing) constructed on, over, or under the rights-of-way of Federally-
assisted highways.

The Recipient shall not locate, design, or construct a highway in such a manner as to deny access to,
and use thereof, to any persons on the basis of race, color national origin (including limited English
proficiency), age, sex, or disability, including low-income status.

Additionally, the Recipient shall develop and implement a Public Participation Plan in a manner that
ensures the identification of Title VI/Non-discrimination population(s), affords the population(s)
opportunities to comment on transportation planning and highway project development, and
provides for consideration of and prompt response to all substantive comments.



SPECIFIC ASSURANCES

More specifically, and without limiting the above general Assurance, the Recipient gives the following
Assurances: ‘

1. The Recipient agrees that each “activity,” “facility,” or “program,” as defined in §§21.23(b)
and 21.23(e) of 49 C.F.R. & 21 will be (with regard to an “activity”) facilitated, or will be (with
regard to a “facility”) operated, or will be (with regard to a “program”) conducted in
compliance with all requirements imposed by, or pursuant to the Acts and the Regulations.

2. The Recipient will insert the following notification in all solicitations for bids, Requests for
Proposals for work, or material subject to the Acts and the Regulations made in connection
with all its programs and activities and, in adapted form, in all proposals for negotiated
agreements regardless of funding source:

The Massachusetts Department of Transportation, in accordance with
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (78 Stat. 252, 42 U.S.C. $§ 2000d
to 2000d-4) the Acts and the Regulations (FHWA Title
VI/Nondiscrimination Assurance), hereby affirmatively ensures that for
any contract entered into pursuant to this advertisement, all bidders,
including disadvantaged business enterprises, will be afforded full and
fair opportunity to submit bids in response to this invitation and will not
be discriminated against on the grounds of race, color, national origin
(including limited English proficiency), age, sex, disability, or low-income
status in consideration for an award.

3. The Recipient will insert the clauses of Appendix A and E of this Assurance in every contract or
agreement subject to the Acts and the Regulations;

4. The Recipient will insert the clauses of Appendix B of this Assurance, as a covenant running
with the land, in any deed from the United States effecting or recording a transfer of real
property, structures, use, or improvements thereon or interest therein to the Recipient;

5. That where the Recipient receives Federal financial assistance to construct a facility, or part of
a facility, the Assurance will extend to the entire facility and facilities operated in connection
therewith for the duration of Recipient ownership of the facility and future deeds, leases,
licenses, permits, or similar transfers where the use of the facility remains transportation
related (see Specific Assurance #8, below).



6. That where the Recipient receives Federal financial assistance in the form, or for the
acquisition of real property or an interest in real property, the Assurance will extend to rights
to space on, over, or under such property.

7. That the Recipient will include the clauses set forth in Appendix C and Appendix D of this
Assurance, as a covenant running with the land, in any future deeds, leases, licenses, permits,
or similar instruments entered into by the Recipient with other parties:

a. forthe subsequent transfer of real property acquired or improved under the
applicable activity, project, or program (Appendix C); and

b. forthe construction or use of, or access to, space on, over, or under real property
acquired or improved under the applicable activity, project, or program (Appendix D).

8. That this Assurance obligates the Recipient for the period during which Federal financial
assistance is extended to the program, except where the Federal financial assistance is to
provide, or is in the form of, personal property, or real property or interest therein or
structures or improvements thereon, in which case the Assurance obligates the Recipient or
any transferee for the longer of the following periods:

a. the period during which the property is used for a purpose for which the Federal
financial assistance is extended, or for another purpose involving the provision of
similar services or benefits; or

b. the period during which the Recipient retains ownership or possession of the property.

9. The Recipient will provide for such methods of administration for the program as are found by
the Secretary of Transportation or the official to whom he/she delegates specific authority to
give reasonable guarantee that it, other recipients, sub-recipients, sub-grantees, contractors,
subcontractors, consultants, transferees, successors in interest, and other participants of
Federal financial assistance under such program will comply with all requirements imposed by
or pursuant to the Acts, the Regulations and this Assurance.

10. The Recipient agrees that the United States has a right to seek judicial enforcement with
regard to any matter arising under the Acts, the Regulations and this Assurance.

By signing this Assurance, the Massachusetts Department of Transportation also agrees to comply
(and require any sub-recipients, sub-grantees, contractors, successors, transferees, and/or assignees
to comply) with all applicable provisions governing the FHWA's access to records, accounts,
documents, information, facilities, and staff. You also recognize that you must comply with any
program or compliance reviews, and/or complaint investigations conducted by FHWA. You must
keep records, reports, and submit the material for review upon request to FHWA, or its designeeina
timely, complete, and accurate way. Additionally, you must comply with all other reporting, data
collection, and evaluation requirements, as prescribed by law or detailed in program guidance.



The Massachusetts Department of Transportation gives this Assurance in consideration of and for
obtaining any Federal grants, loans, contracts, agreements, property, and/or discounts, or other
Federal-aid and Federal financial assistance extended after the date hereof to the recipients by the
U.S. Department of Transportation under the Federal-aid Highway Program. This Assurance is
binding on the Massachusetts Department of Transportation, other recipients, sub-recipients, sub-
grantees, contractors, subcontractors and their subcontractors, transferees, successors in interest,
and any other participants in the Federal-aid Highway Program. The person sighing below is
-authorized to sign this Assurance on behalf of the Recipient.

SIGNED FOR THE RECIPIENT:

J”fz_’_ /K%
J{/Z;ﬁ:’ 2 fa NALLS

Stephanie Pollack Date
Secretary/CED

Massachusetts Department of Transportation



SUBRECIPIENT TITLE VI/NONDISCRIMINATION ASSURANCES

The (hereinafter referred to as the “Sub-Recipient”), hereby agrees that, as a
condition of receiving any Federal financial assistance from the United States Department of
Transportation (U. S. DOT), Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), from the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts, through its Department of Transportation (Recipient), it is subject to and must
comply with the Acts and Regulations detailed in this document.

This Assurance is given in consideration of and for the purpose of obtaining any and all Federal
grants, loans, contracts, agreements, property, and/or discounts, or other Federal-aid and Federal
financial assistance extended after the date hereof to the recipients by the Department of
Transportation under the Federal Highway Program and is binding on it, other recipients, sub-
recipients, sub-grantees, contractors, subcontractors and their subcontractors’, transferees,
successors in interest, and any other participants in the Federal Highway Programs. The person or
persons whose signature appears below are authorized to sign this assurance on behalf of the Sub-
Recipient.

SIGNED FOR THE SUB-RECIPIENT:

(Signature & Date)

(Print Name & Title)



APPENDIX A

During the performance of this contract, the contractor, for itself, its assignees, and successors in
interest (hereinafter referred to as the “contractor”) agrees as follows:

1.

Compliance with Regulations: The contractor (hereinafter includes consultants) will comply
with the Acts and Regulations relative to Non-discrimination in Federally-assisted programs of
the U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), as they may
be amended from time to time, which are herein incorporated by reference and made a part
of this contract.

Non-discrimination: The contractor, with regard to the work performed by it during the
contract, will not discriminate on the grounds of race, color, national origin (including limited
English proficiency), age, sex, disability, or low-income status in the selection and retention of
subcontractors, including procurements of materials and leases of equipment. The contractor
will not participate directly or indirectly in the discrimination prohibited by the Acts and the
Regulations, including employment practices when the contract covers any activity, project, or
program set forth in Appendix B of 49 CFR Part 21.

Solicitations for Subcontractors, including Procurements of Materials and Equipment: Inall
solicitations, either by competitive bidding, or negotiation made by the contractor for work to
be performed under a subcontract, including procurements of materials, or leases of
equipment, each potential subcontractor or supplier will be notified by the contractor of the
contractor’s obligations under this contract and the Acts and the Regulations relative to
nondiscrimination on the grounds of race, color, national origin (including limited English
proficiency), age, sex, disability, or low-income status.

Information and Reports: The contractor will provide all information and reports required by
the Acts, the Regulations, and directives issued pursuant thereto, and will permit access to its
books, records, accounts, other sources of information, and its facilities as may be determined
by the Massachusetts Department of Transportation (MassDOT) or FHWA to be pertinent to
ascertain compliance with such Acts, Regulations, and instructions. Where any information
required of a contractor is in the exclusive possession of another who fails or refuses to
furnish this information, the contractor will so certify to MassDOT or FHWA, as appropriate,
and will set forth what efforts it has made to obtain the information.

Sanctions for Noncompliance: In the event of a contractor’s noncompliance with the
Nondiscrimination provisions of this contract, MassDOT will impose such contract sanctions as
it or FHWA may determine to be appropriate, including, but not limited to:

a. withholding payments to the contractor under the contract until the contractor
complies; and/or

b. cancelling, terminating, or suspending a control, in whole ar in part.

Incorporation of Provisions: The contractor will include the provisions of paragraphs one
through six in every subcontract, including procurements of materials and leases of
equipment, unless exempt by the Acts, the Regulations, and directives issued pursuant



thereto. The contractor will take action with respect to any subcontract or procurement as
MassDOT or FHWA may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for
noncompliance. Provided, that if the contractor becomes involved in, or is threatened with
litigation by a subcontractor, or supplier because of such direction, the contractor may
request MassDOT to enter into any litigation to protect the interests of MassDOT. In addition
the contractor may request the United States to enter into the litigation to protect the
interests of the United States.

’



APPENDIX B

CLAUSES FOR DEEDS TRANSFERRING UNITED STATES PROPERTY

The following clauses will be included in deeds effecting or recording the transfer of real property,
structures, or improvements thereon, or granting interest therein from the United States pursuant to
the provisions of Assurance 4:

“Now, therefore, the U.S. Department of Transportation (hereinafter
referred to as “U.S. DOT”"), as authorized by law, and upon the condition
that the Massachusetts Department of Transportation will accept title
to the lands and maintain the project constructed thereon in accordance
with Title 23, U.S.C., the Regulations for the Administration of the above
statute, and the policies and procedures prescribed by the Federal
Highway Administration (hereinafter referred to as “FHWA”) of the U.S.
DOT in accordance and in compliance with all requirements imposed by
Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, U.S. Department of
Transportation, Subtitle A, Office of the Secretary, Part 21,
Nondiscrimination in Federally-assisted programs of the U.S. DOT
pertaining to and effectuating the provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights
Act of 1964 (78 Stat. 252, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d to 2000d-4), does hereby
remise, release, quitclaim and convey unto the Massachusetts
Department of Transportation all the right, title and interest of the U.S.
DOT in and to said lands described in Exhibit A attached hereto and
made a part hereof.”

(HABENDUM CLAUSE)

“To have and to hold said lands and interests therein unto the
Massachusetts Department of Tranéportation and its successors forever,
subject, however, to the covenants, conditions, restrictions and
reservations herein contained as follows, which will remain in effect for
the period during which the real property or structures are used fora
purpose for which Federal financial assistance is extended or for another
purpose involving the provision of similar services or benefits and shall
be binding on the Massachusetts Department of Transportation, its
successors and assigns.

The Massachusetts Department of Transportation, in consideration of
the conveyance of said lands and interests in lands, does hereby
covenant and agree as a covenant running with the land for itself, its
successors and assigns, that:

10



(1) no person will on the grounds of race, color, national origin
(including limited English proficiency), age, sex, disability, or low-income
status be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination with regard to any facility located
wholly or in part on, over, or under such lands hereby conveyed, and;

(2) that the Massachusetts Department of Transportation will use the
lands and interests in lands and interests in lands so conveyed, in
compliance with all requirements imposed by or pursuant to Title 49,
Code of Federal Regulations, U.S. Department of Transportation,
Subtitle A, Office of the Secretary, Part 21, Nondiscrimination in
Federally-assisted programs of the U.S. Department of Transportation,
Effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and as said
Regulations and Acts may be amended, and;

(3) that in the event of breach of any of the above-mentioned
nondiscrimination conditions, U.S. DOT will have a right to enter or re-
enter said lands and facilities on said land, and that above-described
land and facilities will thereon revert to and vest in and become the
absolute property of the U.S. DOT and its assigns as such interest existed
prior to this instruction.”

" Reverter clause and related language to be used only when it is determined that such a clause is necessary in order to

effectuate the purpose of Title VI.
11



APPENDIX C

CLAUSES FOR TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTY ACQUIRED OR IMPROVED UNDER THE
ACTIVITY, FACILITY, OR PROGRAM

The following clauses will be included in all deeds, licenses, leases, permits, or similar agreements
entered into by the Massachusetts Department of Transportation, pursuant to the provisions of
Assurance 7a:

1. The (grantee, lessee, permittee, etc. as appropriate) for
himself/herself, his/her heirs, personal representatives, successors in
interest, and assigns, as a part of the consideration hereof, does
hereby covenant and agree [in the case of deeds and leases add “as
a covenant running with the land”] that:

a. Inthe event facilities are constructed, maintained, or
otherwise operated on the property described in this
(deed, license, lease, permit, etc.) for a purpose for which
a Department of Transportation activity, facility, or
program is extended or for another purpose involving the
provision of similar services or benefits, the (grantee,
licensee, lessee, permittee, etc.) will maintain and
operate such facilities and services in compliance with all
requirements imposed by the Acts and Regulations (as
may be amended) such that no person on the grounds of
race, color, national origin (including limited English
proficiency), age, sex, disability, or low-income status will
be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of,
or be otherwise subjected to discrimination in the use of
said facilities.

2. With respect to licenses, leases, permits, etc., in the event of breach
of any of the above Non-discrimination covenants, the
Massachusetts Department of Transportation will have the right to
terminate the (lease, license, permit, etc.) and to enter, re-enter,
and repossess said lands and facilities thereon, and hold the same as
if the (lease, license, permit, etc.) had never been made or issued.”

3. With respect to a deed, in the event of breach of any of the above
Non-discrimination covenants, the Massachusetts Department of

* Reverter clause and related language to be used only when it is determined that such a clause is necessary in order to
effectuate the purpose of Title VI.

12



Transportation will have the right to enter or re-enter the lands and
facilities thereon, and the above described lands and facilities will
there upon revert to and vest in and become the absolute property
of the Massachusetts Department of Transportation and its

assigns. *

13



APPENDIX D

CLAUSES FOR CONSTRUCTION/USE/ACCESS TO REAL PROPERTY ACQUIRED UNDER
THE ACTIVITY, FACILITY, OR PROGRAM

The following clauses will be included in all deeds, licenses, leases, permits, or similar
instruments/agreements entered into by the Massachusetts Department of Transportation pursuant
to the provisions of Assurance 7b.

1. “The (grantee, licensee, pemittee, etc., as appropriate) for
himself/herself, his/her heirs, personal representatives, successors in
interest, and assigns, as a part of the consideration hereof, does
hereby covenant and agree (in the case of deeds and leases add, “as
a covenant running with the land”) that (1) no person on the ground
of race, color, national origin (including limited English proficiency),
age, sex, disability, or low-income status will be excluded from
participation in, denied the benefits of, or otherwise be subjected to
discrimination in the use of said facilities, (2) that in the construction
of any improvements on, over, or under such land, and the
furnishing of services thereon, no person on the ground of race,
color, national origin (including limited English proficiency), age, sex,
disability, or low-income status will be excluded from participation
in, denied the benefits of, or otherwise be subjected to
discrimination, and (3) that the (grantee, licensee, lessee, permittee,
etc.) will use the premises in compliance with all other requirements
imposed by or pursuant to the Acts and Regulations, as amended,
set forth in this Assurance.

2. With respect to (licenses, leases, permits, etc.), in the event of
breach of any of the above non-discrimination covenants, the
Massachusetts Department of Transportation will have the right to
terminate the (license, permit, etc., as appropriate) and to enter or
re-enter and repossess said land and the facilities thereon, and hold
the same as if said (license, permit, etc., as appropriate) had never
been made or issued.” '

3. With respect to deeds, in the event of breach of any of the non-
discrimination covenants, the [description of the property] will there
upon revert to and vest in and become the absolute property of the
Massachusetts Department of Transportation and its assigns. *

" Reverter clause and related language to be used only when it is determined that such a clause is necessary to make clear
the purpose of Title VI.
14



APPENDIX E

During the performance of this contact, the contractor, for itself, its assignees, and successors in
interest (hereinafter referred to as the “contractor,” which includes consultants) agrees to comply
with the following non-discrimination statutes and authorities; including but not limited to:

PERTINENT NON-DISCRIMINATION AUTHORITIES:

 Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d et seq., 78 stat. 252) (prohibits
discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin); and 49 CFR Part 21

® The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (42
U.S.C. § 4601) (prohibits unfair treatment of persons displaced or whose property has been
acquired because of Federal or Federal-Aid programs and projects)

* Federal-Aid Highway Act of 1973 (23 U.S.C. § 324 et seq.) (prohibits discrimination on the basis
of sex)

¢ Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794 et seq.), as amended (prohibits
discrimination on the basis of disability) and 49 CFR Part 27

* The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. § 6101 et seq.) (prohibits
discrimination on the basis of age)

e Airport and Airway Improvement Act of 1982 (49 U.S.C. § 471, Section 47123), as amended
(prohibits discrimination based on race, creed, color, national origin, or sex)

* The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987 (PL 100-209) (broadened the scope, coverage, and
applicability of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, and
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, by expanding the definition of the terms
“programs or activities” to include all of the programs or activities of Federal-Aid recipients,
sub-recipients, and contractors, whether such programs or activities are Federally funded or
not)

e Titles Il and Ill of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. §§ 12131-12189), as
implemented by Department of Transportation regulations at 49 CFR parts 37 and 38
(prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability in the operation of public entities, public
and private transportation systems, places of public accommodation, and certain testing
entities)

* The Federal Aviation Administration’s Non-Discrimination Statute (49 U.S.C. § 47123)
(prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, and sex)

e Executive Order 12898, Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in Minority
Populations and Low-Income Populations (ensures discrimination against minority
populations by discouraging programs, policies, and activities with disproportionately high
and adverse human health or environmental effects on minority and low-income populations)

15



Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to Services for People with Limited English
Proficiency, and resulting agency guidance, national origin discrimination includes
discrimination because of limited English proficiency (LEP). To ensure compliance with Title
VI, you must take reasonable steps to ensure that LEP persons have meaningful access to your
programs (70 Fed. Reg. at 74087 to 74100)

Title IX of the Education Amendments Act of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. 1681 et seq.)
(prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex in education programs or activities)

16



TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT TO THE SELECTMEN

TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleetma.org

To: Board of Selectmen

From: Harry Sarkis Terkanian, Town Administrator
Subject: Town Administrator’s Report

Date: July 10, 2015

This report is for the period June 19, 2015 through July 9, 2015.

1 Procurement:

a. Asrequired by the recently approved collective bargaining agreements

with the Wellfleet Employees Association, a RFP for a wage and

classification study for the WEA and non union positions has been issued.
Two proposals have been received and have been evaluated. I expect to

have a recommendation to the Board for an award for the July 14'
meeting.

b. Bids were opened on July 1, 2015 for library trim painting. References for
the apparent low bidder have been checked. Pending a recommendation

from the DPW Director we will award the contract.

2 Snow and ice removal on private roads and private road maintenance. [ met
with the DPW Director and Assistant Director, and the Police and Fire Chiefs
on June 17, 2015. Ihave asked the DPW director to update the cost figures
for three snow removal options: (1) plow only public roads; (2) plow as at
present, public roads and paved private roads in acceptable condition; and (3)
pave all private roads. I have also asked the DPW Director to recommend a
set of standards unpaved private roads must meet to be eligible for plowing. I
anticipate this information and a report from the Police and Fire Chiefs for the
July 14, 2015 selectmen’s meeting. Currently 50 paved private roads have
passed inspection under the current policy. Unless additional paved private
roads are brought up to specification by the end of October and a re-inspection
is requested, these roads will not be eligible for plowing this coming winter.

: Dredging. The Dredging Working Group members met with Ed O’Donnell,
Army Corps of Engineers Chief of Navigation for NE on June 22" and held a
further meeting on June 24™, The group’s focus is on preparing the case for
dredging Wellfleet Harbor, including public safety and economic aspects. A

presentation as part of the July 28, 2015 Selectmen’s meeting is being

prepared. Letters of invitation to the July 28" meeting were sent to the State
and Federal legislative delegations. A representative from Senator Warren’s

office has confirmed attendance on the 28"..

4 [ have been appointed to the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School

Building Committee and attended the initial meeting on July 8, 2015.

5 Cash control policy. Based on feedback from department heads revisions

have been suggested to the treasurer.

WABOS\Current BOS Meeting Materials\2015\2015-07-14\TA Report 2015-07-10.doc Page | of 2



TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT TO THE SELECTMEN

6 Additional Meetings.
a. June 19, 2015. Department Heads Meeting.
. June 24, 2015. Finance Committee.

b
c. June 25, 2015. Elementary School closing ceremony.
d. June 30, and July 2, 2015. Met with Chief Pauley and Truro

representatives to discuss the possibility of an agreement for shared
administrative services for the Wellfleet and Truro fire departments.

™o

July 1, 2015. Met with Citizens Concerned for Community Policing.
July 7, 2015. Met with Town Hall employees. Met with former members

of the Citizens Economic Development Committee to discuss economic

development.

g. July 8,2015. Met with David Ball (Seashore Intern) to discuss Town
experience with beach food concessions. Attended the initial meeting of
the Cape Cod Regional Tech High School Building Committee. Attended

the Building and Needs Assessment Committee meeting.

h. July 9, 2015. Attended a meeting at the Seashore Visitor Center on
concessions within the Seashore. Attended the July Cape Cod Managers

meeting.

i. Other Meetings. Steve Gazzano re Personnel Board, Larry Francke re
energy projects, Audrey Danforth re septic loans, John Ryerson re

personnel matter.
7 Personnel Matters:

a. Administrative actions (appointments are subject to disapproval by
majority vote of the Board of Selectmen within 14 days; Charter section 5-

4-1):

i. Conducted performance reviews with four employees.
b. Current employment vacancies (Charter 5-3-2 (1)):
i. Building — Building Inspector is part time.

ii. Board of Health secretary position is vacant.

c. The following labor contracts and collective bargaining agreements expire

on or before June 30, 2016:
i. Fire Chief — February 17, 2016
ii. Police Chief — June 30, 2016
iii. Police Lieutenant — June 30, 2016
iv. DPW Director — June 30, 2016
v. Town Administrator — June 30, 2016
vi. WEA Unit A (department heads) — June 30, 2016
vii. WEA Unit B (support staff) — June 30, 2016
viii. WEA Unit C (call firefighters) — June 30, 2016
ix. Permanent Firefighters — June 30, 2016
x. Communications Employees — June 30, 2016

xi. Teamsters (DPW & Marina permanent employees) — June 30,

2016.

WABOS\Current BOS Meeéting Materials\2015\2015-07-14\TA Report 2015-07-10.doc Page2 of 2



Town of Wellfleet Committee Vacancies

Date: July 10, 2015

To: Harry Terkanian

From: Jeanne Maclauchlan

Re: Appointments to Town Boards

The following provides the appointing authority with a comprehensive view of vacant positions on each Town
Board. Each identifies the amount and type of positions that are vacant, the authority for making the
appointment, the length of the term and the number of applications requesting consideration to fill a vacancy.

Barnstable Human Rights Commission (1 Wellfleet Representative)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Position Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Bike & Walkways Committee (5 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Position Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Board of Assessors (3 members, 1 Alternate)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Alternate Position Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: One application on file

Board of Health (5 members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Position Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: One application on file

Building and Needs Assessment Committee (5 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
2 Positions Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Cable Advisory Committee (5 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
2 Positions Board of Selectmen 1 year
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Cape Light Compact Governing Board (2 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term

1 Alternate Position Board of Selectmen to be determined by BOS
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Commission on Disabilities (up to 7 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
4 Positions Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Community Preservation Committee (9 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Position Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: One application on file



Cultural Council (no more than 22 members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
12 positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: Two applications on file

Energy Committee (11 members total)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
2 regular Positions Board of Selectmen
2 Alternate Positions

Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Finance Committee (9 members, 2 alternate)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Alternate Position Town Moderator
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Herring Warden (1 Warden, 1 Assistant Warden)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Assistant Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Historical Commission (7 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
2 Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Marina Advisory Committee: (7 members, 2 alternate)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Personnel Board (4 Community Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Recreation Committee (5 members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Recycling Committee (Up to 11 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
2 Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Shellfish Advisory Board (7 Members, 2 Alternates)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
2 Positions Board of Selectmen

1 Alternate Position

Requesting Appointment: One Application on file

Wastewater Planning Committee (7 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
2 Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
2 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years



DRAFT

Wellfleet Board of Selectmen
Minutes of June 23, 2015
Wellfleet Senior Center

Present: Paul Pilcher, Chairman , Dennis Murphy, Berta Bruinooge, Helen Miranda Wilson,
Jerry Houk, Town Administrator Harry Sarkis Terkanian and ATA Brian Carlson

Chairman Paul Pilcher called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Announcements and Public Comment
e John Martens informed the Selectmen about a problem he has with the Harbormaster and his
missing mooring and said that because of this he is intending to file a legal suit. Houk wanted
to know the details. Terkanian explained the background of this case. Pilcher said that no
discussion and deliberation can take place, because it was not a posted on the agenda, but if
Mr. Martens likes he can request to have the issue for discussion on a future meeting agenda.

Appointments
Wilson recommended the appointment of Jacob Puffer from SAB alternate to SAB regular member.

MOTION 215-251: Wilson moved and Bruinooge seconded to appoint Jacob Puffer from SAB
alternate to SAB regular member with term ending June 30, 2018. The motion passed 5-0.

Joanna Marie Roche was present to answer Selectmen’s questions regarding her interest to serve on
the Cultural Council.

MOTION 215-252: Bruinooge moved and Wilson seconded to appoint Joanna Marie Roche to the
Cultural Council with term ending June 30, 2018. The motion passed 5-0.

Steve Gazzano had asked to have the review of his request for Personnel Board appointment to be
postponed.

Reappointments
MOTION 215-253: Murphy moved and Bruinooge seconded to reappoint Harry S. Terkanian to
Parking Clerk with term ending June 30, 2016. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION 215-254: Bruinooge moved and Murphy seconded to reappoint Suzanne Trasavage to
Animal Control Officer with term ending June 30, 2016. The motion passed 5-0.

Use of Town Property

Grant Reed presented his request to use Whitecrest Beach from July 1 to November 15 for surfing
lessons and answered Selectmen’s questions. He addressed concerns about the frequency and times of
the lessons and the number of participants. Bruinooge suggested a later start of the lessons in order to
avoid ticketing people taking lessons without beach stickers. Discussion about the use of town
property fee ensued. Murphy had a question about the beach clean up provision in the request.

MOTION 215-255: Murphy moved and Bruinooge seconded to approve the request of Grant Reed to
use Whitecrest Beach from July 1 to November 15 for surfing lessons; Conditions: Liability insurance

Town of Wellfleet - BOS Minutes DRAFT | June 23, 2015



DRAFT
required; use fee $350 and sign off from the Beach Administrator and DPW regarding the beach
clean-up provision. The motion passed 5-0.

Julia Willacke, President of AIM Thrift Shop presented a request for annual thrift sale at the Town
Hall driveway and spoke about how the proceeds of the fundraising event are allocated.

MOTION 215-256: Houk moved and Wilson seconded to approve the request of AIM Thrift Shop to
use Town Hall driveway for annual thrift sale on July 25 from 8:30 AM — 10:30 AM (rain date August
1); The motion passed 5-0.

Request for approval of fiscal year end transfers between accounts

Terkanian presented the list of transfers between accounts with surpluses to accounts with existing or
potential deficits. Wilson wanted to know if any of these transfers are appropriated by Town Meeting
vote. Terkanian explained the inter-accounts transferring authority of the Selectmen and added that the
list has to be approved by FinCom as well.

MOTION 215-257: Wilson moved and Murphy seconded to approve the fiscal year end transfers as
presented. The motion passed 5-0.

Senior Housing Project Status — postponed to a future meeting per the Housing Authority request.

Selection of design alternatives for the Route 6 — Main Street intersection improvement project
Terkanian went over his memo' on the subject and said it is up to the Board to decide if they will act
on this matter at the current meeting or hold a public hearing in July. Bruinooge wanted to discuss the
topic based on her impressions of the meeting with the project designer. Terkanian had a Power Point
presentation with four alternative approaches addressing the designer’s concerns about the intersection
and the environmental constrains. Discussion ensued. Heidi Homles had concerns about parking. Fire
Chief Richard Pauley asked the Board to consider reducing the three lines on Route 6 to two lines for
safety purposes. Janet Morrissey had comments about preservation of the vegetation along the
intersection. Bruinooge said that based on the meeting with the project designed Alternative 1
emerged as the favorite design of the meeting attendees. Since there was no urgency to make a
decision, the Selectmen decided to hold a public hearing on July 14, 2015 before selecting a design.

Status report on Baker Field Restroom Project & request for authorization to revise scope
Terkanian presented his memo” on Baker Field Restroom Project and talked about the 2013 ATM
appropriation. The project architect will have to do a change of scope with updated cost estimates if
the Selectmen direct him to do so. Terkanian asked for the Selectmen’s’ guidance and comments.
Bruinooge requested that a modular building is considered. Pilcher agreed with the proposed revision
of the project scope. Wilson spoke about composting toilets; Houk had concerns about future
maintenance of the building.

MOTION 215-258: Bruinooge moved and Wilson seconded to approve the recommendation of the
TA to proceed with the revised scope of the Baker Field Restroom Project and Tennis Courts to
include design and cost estimate for a joint restroom and recreation building. The motion passed 5-0.

Initial consideration of amendments to the Senior Citizens Tax Work-Off Policy, Veterans Tax
Work-Off Policy, Baker Field Tent Use Policy and Equal Opportunity, Discrimination and
Sexual Harassment Policy3

Terkanian presented the proposed changes for initial review of the Senior Citizens Tax Work-Off
Policy. Discussion ensued.

Town of Wellfleet - BOS Minutes DRAFT 2 June 23, 2015



DRAFT
MOTION 215-259: Wilson moved and Bruinooge seconded to amend the section about eliminating
the income 2014-2015 levels in the Senior Citizens Tax Work-Off Policy and leaving the authority of
setting the income levels to the government agency responsible for it. Further discussion ensued.
Pilcher said that the annual income level changes are already covered in the policy and said that he is
against the motion. Bruinooge said that would be better if an attachment is provided with the policy.
The motion passed 3-2 (Pilcher and Murphy).

Terkanian went over the proposed changes for initial review of the Baker Field Tent Use Policy.
Bruinooge suggested raising the use fee. Pilcher said that the fee should become part of Use of Town
Property fee process and should be assessed based on the nature of event plus the cost of the employee
time needed to oversee the tent for the duration of the event.

Terkanian went over the proposed changes on the Equal Opportunity, Discrimination and Sexual
Harassment Policy and said that the changes on that particular policy have been reviewed by Town
Counsel. According to Wilson there was an overlap between the Equal Opportunity, Discrimination
and Sexual Harassment Policy and the Workplace Violence Policy. She wanted to know why the
committee volunteers are not included in the policy. Terkanian said that he will check with Town
Counsel on this. Pilcher wanted to know what was meant when the term “Town” was used in the
policy.

Review of Selectmen’s policies
Terkanian said that all other policies are available for amendments if the Selectmen chose to do so.

Request to authorize litigation re tax title property

Terkanian presented the request to authorize litigation re tax title property as presented in his memo”.
He explained the background of the property prior to the foreclosure. The Selectmen had questions
and wanted to know why this summary action has not been taken sooner.

MOTION 215-260: Bruinooge moved and Wilson seconded to authorize the Town Administrator to
proceed with summary action to take possession of the foreclosed property. The motion passed 5-0.

Review of Selectmen's Goals

Pilcher presented the compiled list of FY 2016 proposed Selectmen’s goals’. Discussion ensued. Houk
suggested combining Goals 9 and 10 on the list. Pilcher disagreed and said they should stay separate.
Based on Wilson’s comments the Selectmen decided to add Goal #11 derived out of Goal #10 . Goal
#11 would state” “Improve methods of financial intake and output.” Pilcher asked the Selectmen to
prioritize the list of proposed goals and inform him of their selections prior to the July 14, 2015
meeting.

Approval and execution of landfill monitoring agreement

Terkanian explained that the approval and execution of the landfill monitoring agreement® is needed
to meet the Mass DEP landfill testing requirements. Murphy wanted to know how the contract has
been procured and had concerns about the liability provision. Houk agreed with Murphy’s comment
on liability. The Selectmen directed Terkanian to conduct a competitive bidding process before the
next landfill testing contract comes up for renewal.

MOTION 215-261: Murphy moved and Bruinooge seconded to approve and execute the landfill
monitoring contract with Environmental Partners Group, Inc. and put it out to competitive bid for next
year. The motion passed 5-0.

Town of Wellfleet - BOS Minutes DRAFT 3 June 23, 2015



DRAFT

Town Administrator’s Report

Terkanian presented his report’ and gave an update on the dredging meeting. Pilcher stressed the
importance of timely action for the funding opportunity by creating public awareness and suggested
holding a public hearing on the subject on July 28, 2015.

Future Concerns
e Public Hearing on Harbor Dredging on July 28, 2015.
e Public Hearing on Route 6 - Main St and Snow Plowing of Private Roads on July 14, 2015.
e Public Hearing on amendments to SAB Rules and Regulations on August 11, 2015.
e Wilson requested that Terkanian to check out Harbor Mapping project funding opportunities.
e Houk wanted to find out about the possibility of solar panels at the landfill.
e Houk wanted to explore the possibility of having No Smoking bylaw for part of Main Street.

Correspondence and Vacancy8 Report
Wilson presented the correspondence report’. She specifically talked about the Vegetation
Management Plan of EverSource and recommended a public hearing on the subject.

Minutes
Wilson had additional language to Motion 2015-243 of the June 9, 2015 minutes and gave the changes
to the Executive Assistant.

MOTION 215-262: Bruinooge moved and Wilson seconded to approve the minutes of June 9, 2015
as amended. The motion passed 5-0.

Executive session & Adjournment
Pilcher read the purpose of the executive session in public meeting: 7o conduct a grievance hearing
involving the Wellfleet Police Officer’s Union.

MOTION 215-263: Murphy moved and Bruinooge seconded to enter into executive session and not
go back into public session. The motion passed by each Pilcher, Murphy, Bruinooge, Wilson and
Houk saying “Aye”. The public meeting adjourned at 9:18 pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Michaela Miteva, Executive Assistant

Public Record Documents

' TA memo on Route 6-Main Street intersection design alternatives
2 TA Memo on Baker Field restroom and tennis court project

} First review of revised Senior Citizens Tax Work-Off Policy, Veterans Tax Work-Off Policy , Baker Field Tent Use Policy and Equal Opportunity,
Discrimination and Sexual Harassment Policy

*TA Memo on litigation re Tax Title foreclosed property

* FY 2016 list of proposed Selectmen’s goals

62015 landfill monitoring agreement with EPG

7 TA report of June 19, 2015

¥ Vacancy report of June 19, 2015

? Correspondence report of June 23, 2015

19 Draft Minutes of June 9, 2015

Town of Wellfleet - BOS Minutes DRAFT 4 June 23, 2015



	AGENDA 071415
	BOS PACKET 2015-07-14



